
Guidelines for Public Comment – For Items Not on the Agenda 
We welcome comments from residents.  If you wish to speak, please come to the podium, state your name and address. You will have a maximum 
of three (3) minutes to address the Council. Council Members will listen to your concerns, but will not answer questions. If you have a question or 
need additional information, we will be happy to direct you to the appropriate person after the meeting.  Thank you for your cooperation. 

AGENDA 

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Setting the Agenda

4. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes
b. Approval of Invoices
c. Appointment of Beautification Commission Members
d. 2023 Council Meeting Dates
e. Resolution – Annual Wayne County Permits
f. Purchase of Public Safety Vehicle

5. Presentation of 2021-22 Fiscal Year Audit

6. Planning Commission
a. Public Hearing – Special Land Use Application for Group Child Care Home – 908 St. Clair

1. City Planner presentation
2. Open Public Comment
3. Close Public Comment
4. Consideration of special land use

b. Continuation of City Apartments PUD Application - 582-606 St. Clair
(Previously subject of the November 14 Public Hearing)

7. New Business
a. Bid Awards Relating to Lot 4

1. Reconstruction of Lot 4
2. Cameras for Lot 4

 

b. Appointment of City Clerk
c. Resolution honoring Julie Arthurs

8. Public Comment

9. Staff Reports

10. Council Comment

11. Adjournment

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DECEMBER 19, 2022 

7:00 p.m. 



Minutes – Council Meeting – November 14, 2022 Page 1 

MINUTES OF THE GROSSE POINTE CITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 
17145 MAUMEE AVENUE, GROSSE POINTE, MICHIGAN ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022.   

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 
Present: Mayor Tomkowiak, Council Members Fries, Juip, Krupp, Parthum, Thomas, Walsh 

In Attendance: City Manager Dame, Attorney Kennedy, City Clerk Arthurs, Public Safety Director Alcorn, 
Public Service Director Randazzo, Assistant to the City Manager Hardenbrook, Main Street 
Director Willcock and City Planner Jackson. 

The Mayor then led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Council Member Parthum, second by Council Member Juip, to approve the Consent Agenda 
consisting of the following: 

1. Minutes from the regular Council Meeting held on October 17, 2022.

2. Invoices
a) Plante Moran - Audit, June 30, 2022, $42,800
b) Great Lakes Water Authority - Sewage, October 2022, $75,000
c) Anderson, Eckstein & Westrick, Inc.

- Cadieux Resurfacing, October 2022, $7,948.17
- Lot 4 Reconstruction, October 2022, $11,473.69
- Storm Sewer Clean & TV, October 2022, $15,934.07

d) Doetsch Environmental Service
- Storm Sewer Cleaning & TV Inspection, Estimate 2, $25,737.48

e) Traffic & Safety - Annual Contract billing, 2023, $13,286.70
f) Holiday Outdoor Décor - Village Holiday Decorations, July 2022, $14,456.94
g) Tri-County International Trucks, Inc,

- Engine & Brake Repair on Garbage Truck, October 2022, $9,467.43
h) Range USA Law Enforcement - Optics and Flashlights, October 2022, $16,720

CONSENT AGENDA UNANIMOUSLY ADOPTED. 

PUBLIC HEARING – LIQUOR LICENSE TRANSFER – WHISKEY SIX GROSSE POINTE, LLC 

Mayor Tomkowiak indicated that this was the time set for a public hearing regarding an application to transfer a 
liquor license within the City of Grosse Pointe.   

City Manager Dame made the following report: 

The City received an application for a transfer of an existing Class C and SDM license with a Sunday Sales 
Permit (AM/PM), Dance-Entertainment Permit and Outdoor Service (1 area) from St. Clair Associates, LLC for 
a business located at 646 St. Clair. The Grosse Pointe City Code sets forth the procedures and criteria for review 
and approval of liquor license requests and transfers.  The ordinance further provides that a public hearing be 
conducted by the City Council on any application with notice in a local newspaper.   

Whiskey Six Grosse Pointe, LLC has applied for the transfer. The Public Safety Department conducted an 
investigative report, covering background and eligibility under liquor license provisions. The Council received 
and reviewed the City Planner’s report regarding the transfer request.   



Minutes – Council Meeting – November 14, 2022 Page 2 

Kostas Ropotos, applicant and representative of Whiskey Six Grosse Pointe, LLC, presented the request and 
answered various Council questions.  The Council welcomed Mr. Ropotos to The Village. 

Motion by Council Member Thomas, second by Council Member Fries, to approve the transfer of ownership of 
an existing Class C license and SDM license with a Sunday Sales Permit (AM/PM), Dance-Entertainment Permit 
and Outdoor Service (1 area) to Whiskey Six Grosse Pointe, LLC and adopt a Resolution recommending the 
Class C and SDM license be transferred and granted. 

UNANIMOUSLY ADOPTED. 

The City Council convened as the Planning Commission. 

PUBLIC HEARING – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT – 582-606 ST. CLAIR – CITY CENTER APARTMENTS 

Mayor Tomkowiak indicated that this is the time set for the Planning Commission to conduct a public hearing 
and review of the MTB Partners LLC application for a Planned Unit Development and site plan for the City Center 
Apartment Development at 582-606 St. Clair.  The review will include a site plan review presentation by the 
applicant, the City Planner’s review, and comments from the public.  The Planning Commission will then discuss 
and deliberate the details of the plan once the public hearing is closed.  Once the discussion is complete, the 
Planning Commission will make their recommendation and direct staff to prepare a report for formal action on 
the application by the City Council in December. 

John Jackson of McKenna, City Planner, reviewed his report on the Planned Unit Development site plan.  He 
indicated that the applicant has proposed a mixed-use project to be located on the east side of St. Clair between 
St. Paul and Kercheval.  The proposed building is 11,840 square feet on the first floor and contains four floors 
and a total floor area of 109,760.  The applicant has proposed 72 apartments, 9 townhomes, supporting uses 
(lounge/gym, etc.), 2,825 square feet of commercial space, and 136 parking spaces (57 secured, 15 covered, 
24 partially covered, 19 shared commercial spaces, and 16 spaces located near the townhomes).  The subject 
site is planned T, Transition, and zoned T, Transition which allows apartments, townhomes, hotels, and 
supporting uses. The applicant is requesting the project be considered for approval as a Planned Unit 
Development (PUD).  The PUD option allows the City Council to exercise regulatory flexibility (ex. relax setbacks 
or parking, allow other uses) to encourage a project that exhibits higher quality, greater creativity, and that 
significantly advances the City’s master plan goals and objectives.    

The applicant is proposing a mixed-use development that is primarily residential (81 units) with a small amount 
(4,000 sf) of supporting commercial space.  The amount of commercial space proposed and its location adjacent 
to the public parking lot will make it complementary in nature to the overall project. A PUD shall achieve a higher 
quality development than is otherwise possible with the regulations for the underlying zoning district and the 
applicant has submitted plans that include the following benefits:  

• Extensive landscaping and green space in the form of a green roof located above the parking
area providing usable outdoor space for the residents of the project.

• High-quality, well-designed building elevations that exceed the City’s design standards for
residential projects.

• The contribution of access to a portion (25 feet) of their property that maximizes the parking
efficiency of the public parking lot.

• Activated space facing the public parking lot with commercial use(s) while preserving the
residential character on St. Clair.

• The provision of indoor and outdoor bike storage facilities to encourage the use of nonmotorized
transportation.

• The provision of a “green roof” that will help offset some of the stormwater impacts of a site that
is fully developed.



Minutes – Council Meeting – November 14, 2022 Page 3 

The proposed PUD provides the City with an additional housing opportunity for Grosse Pointe families without 
children which represents 73% of the families in Grosse Pointe.  This in turn could make some of the City’s 
single-family homes available to families with children looking to locate in Grosse Pointe.  The project significantly 
advances the goals and objectives of the City’s recently adopted Master Plan and the Main Street Grosse Pointe 
Action Plan.  Both plans call for additional residential uses in the Village that will contribute to the vitality of the 
Village providing an economic and social benefit to all residents of the community. 

Mr. Jackson reviewed his report dated November 11, 2022, highlighting additional PUD considerations such as 
vehicular and pedestrian traffic routes and flows, intersections and the traffic study provided by the applicant; 
the shade study, location, size and site layout of the use, setbacks, low profile lighting along St. Clair, and 
applicant meetings with residents located nearby the development.  The Community Impact Study provided by 
the applicant was reviewed and discussed.  It was noted that a four-story building where the upper two floors 
will be set back, significantly reducing the overall massing of the building.  The height of the building is between 
54’-2” and 55’-2” with a 59’ architectural feature located at the entrance on St. Clair and 31’-6” townhomes 
located on the south side of the project facing the cell tower and adjacent single-family home. 

Parking requirements and proposed parking spaces for each apartment and commercial uses were discussed.  
It was noted that the ordinance requires 1.5 parking space for each apartment and 2 for each townhome resulting 
in a demand for 126 parking spaces; the applicant has provided 117 parking spaces for residential use.  The 
proposed commercial space requires a minimum of 13 spaces, and the applicant has provided 19 spaces in 
front of the proposed commercial use.  The applicant will need to provide additional parking for the proposed 
residential units by obtaining permits in the parking structure across the street or by combining some of the one-
bedroom units into two-bedroom units to reduce the demand. In addition, the project will need one additional 
barrier-free parking space which we recommend they locate adjacent to their proposed commercial space.  The 
applicant could make up the additional spaces by reducing the green space at the entrance to the project or 
obtain additional parking permits from the City. 

Mr. Jackson reviewed the site plan and discussed details noted in his report dated November 11, 2022.  He 
further stated that any recommendation by the Planning Commission should be based on consideration of the 
ordinance standards noted in his report and subject to the following: 

1. The conceptual site plan and building elevations dated November 11, 2022, the building design and
materials dated October 27, 2011;

2. Approval of commercial space not to exceed 4,000 square feet;
3. Reduction of minimum unit sizes for three 1-Bdroom units to 560 square feet, or the

elimination/combination of these units to eliminate the need for this consideration;
4. Approval for a fourth floor subject to the upper story setbacks indicated in the conceptual building plans;
5. Reduced rear yard setback of 12’-7” on the first and second floors and 20’-7” on the third and fourth floors;
6. Reduced front yard of 12’ along St. Clair;
7. Mutually acceptable method for providing sufficient residential parking;
8. Review and approval of a final site plan including the outstanding items listed above including detailed

landscape plans and lighting details;
9. Final engineering plans to be reviewed and approved by the City Engineer; and,
10. Negotiation and execution of the PUD agreement and all required easements.
11. Commercial and residential loading areas shall be designated on the final site plan as described above.

Michael Bailey, applicant and developer, discussed the proposal to build up to 81 multi-family residential units 
and up to 4,000 square feet of commercial space on the 1.9-acre plot, which includes on-site surface parking. 
Mr. Bailey discussed his history in the community and provided details about the purchase of the property from 
Sunrise and the proposed project development including easement access for cell tower access. 



Minutes – Council Meeting – November 14, 2022 Page 4 

Michael Corby of Integrated Architecture and architect for the development, reviewed conceptual materials of 
the building, exterior renderings and elevations, on-site parking site plan, shadow studies, landscape 
requirements, trash and recycling components, and mechanical equipment screening.  He reviewed the 
Community Impact Study submitted as part of the application. 

Mayor Tomkowiak opened the public comment portion of the public hearing.  It was noted that four written 
comments were received and made part of the public record.  She asked for comments from those persons 
present and the following comments were made: 

Ms. Furnari, 579 Neff, asked if there was a study to determine if the project will have a negative impact on 
property values.  More commercial space is not needed since there are already existing vacancies in the Village. 

Terri Steimer, 848 Neff, stated there are no other four-story buildings in the area and the project will not be 
consistent with the neighborhood. She asked how long the four-story option has been part of the ordinance. 

Delores Steimer, 569 Neff, a four-story building in the area is not normal and does not fit into the neighborhood. 
She feels it will affect property values and residents will move away.  The building should be less than 3 stories. 

Steve Cavera, 439 St. Clair, feels the location is wrong and is not in favor of the project.  He asked how Council 
Members would feel if it was located next to their homes; would you still be in favor of the project?  He feels the 
traffic study does not accurately portray the amount of traffic the project will generate for the area. 

A resident from St. Clair asked about the size of parking spaces and the height of the proposed building. 

Brian Sullivan, 1019 Anita, Grosse Pointe Woods, supports the project and is enthused to see something 
happening on St. Clair. 

Kurt Shuck, 577 St. Clair, stated he wants to stay in the area and being in walking distance to the Village is a 
positive thing.  The project offers options to people who no longer want to maintain a larger home. 

Brian Satterfield, 591 St. Clair, stated he feels that too many units are proposed which will create a lot of people 
coming into the space and using the street.  He asked about the impact of deliveries, the impact on the water 
and sewer system, and what accommodations will be made for the neighbors during construction. 

John Deboer, 553 Washington, stated that change is sometimes difficult, but feels the project will be good for 
the community as a whole and is in favor of the project. 

Hearing no further comments, public comment was declared closed. 

City Manager Dame provided a background summary of the previous PUD application, owner and proposed 
development.  It was noted that the property’s future land use was examined in detail during the 2012 Master 
Plan process.  Following that approved future land use evaluation, the zoning for the then vacant property was 
changed to Transitional, which allows for multifamily buildings or a hotel of up to four stories.  It was also noted 
that Main Street Grosse Pointe supports the proposed development project. 

Mayor Tomkowiak indicated that the Planning Commission will now discuss, deliberate and consider the 
application of MTB Partners LLC for a Planned Unit Development designation and site plan approval.  Planning 
Commission discussion took place regarding the proposed unit sizes, on-site traffic circulation along the Neff 
side of the project, size of parking spaces, height of the building with upper floor setbacks, proposed rental rates, 
delivery plan for the development, traffic impact study, limited commercial use on the first floor and the parking 
lot design.  Planning Commission consensus was that the proposed development is an investment in the City 



Minutes – Council Meeting – November 14, 2022 Page 5 

that is consistent with the Master Plan.  The proposed development will create vitality for the City of Grosse 
Pointe and bring vibrancy to the area by offering a variety of housing and commercial options.  It is a positive 
investment in the future of the City and The Village. 

It was noted that a decision regarding the Planned Unit Development and Agreement is anticipated at the 
December City Council meeting, after consideration of comments expressed at the public hearing. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Debbie Brady, 586 Neff, expressed appreciation to the City Clerk for her work at the recent election.  She also 
stated that the holiday decorations in The Village look great. 

Kurt Shuck, 577 St. Clair, suggested a car share option for parking spaces at the proposed PUD development. 

STAFF REPORTS 

Public Service Director Randazzo reported on leaf collection and reminded residents to only rake leaves into the 
street the night prior to their scheduled collection day.  Main Street Director Willcock reported on the upcoming 
Village Tree Lighting Ceremony and the planned holiday activities in The Village.  Public Safety Director Alcorn 
reported on training at the Public Safety building.  City Clerk Arthurs thanked election workers and other City 
staff members for their work and assistance in conducting the November 2022 election. 

COUNCIL COMMENT 

The City Council commented on the following topics: 

• There was a good turnout for the Planned Unit Development public hearing and it is good
that residents are engaged in their community.

• Council is looking forward to holiday events in The Village and including the upcoming tree
lighting sponsored by the City of Grosse Pointe Foundation.

• Shop The Village on Small Business Saturday.
• Appreciation was expressed to the City Clerk and staff for a well-run election.

On Motion, the meeting was adjourned at 8:43 p.m. 

________________________________ 
 Julie E. Arthurs, City Clerk 
 City of Grosse Pointe 



Agenda Item #-.!!E.__ 

Council Meeting 

December 19, 2022 

TITLE: Approval oflnvoices - Confirming DATE: December 19, 2022 
SUMMARY: The following invoices are submitted for review: 

a) Great Lakes Water Authority
- Sewage, November 2022, $75,000.00

b) Grosso Trucking & Sum2ly Co.
- Trucking leaves out, November 2022, $5,390.00
- Trucking leaves out, November 2022, $5,005.00

c) Anderson, Eckstein & Westrick, Inc.
- Neff Rd Resurfacing, October 2022, $7,058.63
- Storm Sewer Clean & TV, November 2022, $20,944.33
- Parking Lot 4 Reconstruction, November 2022, $12,390.93

d) Grosse Pointe-Clinton Refuse
- Refuse Disposal, October-November 2022, $13,552.93

e) Michigan Municigal League
- Workers Compensation, Installment #3, $27,437.00

t) Fildew Hinks
- Legal Services, October 2022, $5,874.05

g) Art Tucker Inc.
- Water Service Replacements, November 2022, $23,236.00

h) City of Grosse Pointe Park
- Dispatch Services, July 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022, $29,152.92

i) Detroit Salt Comgany
- Rock Salt, December 2022, $5,595.15

FINANCIAL IMP ACT: $230,636.94 
RECOMMENDATION: Motion to approve invoices. Invoices listed represent budgeted or 
council approved expenditures. Invoices which exceed $5,000 are required to be presented to 
council for annroval. I
REVIEWED BY: Peter Dame 

qj 
TITLE: City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Kim Kleino; ( ·,LJ, TITLE: Finance Director/Treasurer 





BILL TO: 

DATE 

11/2/2022 

11/2/2022 

11/2/2022 

11/2/2022 

11/2/2022 

11/2/2022 

11/2/2022 

11/2/2022 

11/2/2022 

11/3/2022 

11/3/2022 

11/3/2022 

11/3/2022 

11/3/2022 

Grosso Trucking & Supply Co. 
10015 Marine City Hwy. 

Fair Haven, Ml 48023 

586-725-2935 Fax: 586-725-4153 

CITY OF GROSSE POINTE 

17147 MAUMEE AVE. 

GROSSE POINTE CITY Ml 48230 

TICKET NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

98220 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98221 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98222 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98223 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98309 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98310 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98311 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98312 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98313 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

97951 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

97952 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98224 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98225 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98226 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

yJ,#,·//2 
/21� 

I 

INVOICE 

DATE NUMBER 

November 9, 2022 8283 

TERMS: 30 DAYS 

JOB 

SITE: 

QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

V�J 
)'/4 

� 

V 
�,rr' ��e /4 

SUBTOTAL $5,390.00 

TAX $0.00 

TOTAL DUE $5,390.00 



BILL TO: 

DATE 

11114/2022 

11114/2022 

11/1412022 

11114/2022 

11/1512022 

11/15/2022 

11/1612022 

1111412022 

11114/2022 

1111412022 

11/14/2022 

11115/2022 

1111412022 

Grosso Trucking & Supply Co. 
10015 Marine City Hwy. 

Fair Haven, Ml 48023 

586-725-2935 Fax: 586-725-4153 

CITY OF GROSSE POINTE 

17147 MAUMEE AVE. 

GROSSE POINTE CITY Ml 48230 

TICKET NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

98614 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98615 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98616 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98617 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98618 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98619 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98624 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98772 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98773 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98774 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98775 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

98777 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

99005 TRUCKING LEAVES OUT 

INVOICE 

DATE NUMBER 

November 22, 2022 837 4 

TERMS: 30 DAYS 

JOB 

SITE: 

QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385,00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

70.00 YARDS $5.50 $385.00 

�✓Jf} 
:/ 

�/�
�)� 

SUBTOTAL $5,005.00 

TAX $0.01 

TOTAL DUE $5,005.01 



� '6;·•·'.'·.'.i{/1 AN][J)JEJRSON, lECK§'fJEllN & WlE§'fRH.CK, llNC.
'i:/ CIVIL ENGINEERS SURVEYORS ARCHITECTS 

INVOICE 

V 51301 SCHOENHERR RD. SHELBY TOWNSHIP, Ml 48315 
www.aewinc.com p(586)726-1234 

November 14, 2022

Project No: 0155-0254-0 

CITY OF GROSSE POINTE 

ATTN: PETE RANDAZZO 

17147 MAUMEE 

GROSSE POINTE, Ml 48230 

Project 0155-0254-0 

FOR: ENGINEERING DESIGN 

Invoice No: 0140852 

NEFF RD RESURFACING-ST PAUL - CHARLEVOIX 

Professional Services from September 26. 2022 to October 23. 2022 
Fee 

Construction Cost 
Fee Percentage 
Total Fee 

Percent Complete 

928,767.00 

7.60 

70,586.29 

10.00 Total Earned 7,058.63 

Previous Fee Billing 0.00 

Current Fee Billing 7,058.63 

Total Fee 

Total this Invoice 

Please include the project number and invoice number on your check. 

· 7,058.63

$7,058.63 



I 
ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. 

CIVIL ENGINEERS SURVEYORS ARCHITECTS 

51301 SCHOENHERR RD. SHELBY TOWNSHIP, Ml 48315 
www.aewinc.com p(586)726-1234 

INVOICE 

CITY OF GROSSE POINTE 
ATTN: PETE RANDAZZO 
17147 MAUMEE 

November 29, 2022 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

0155-0246-0 
0140924 

GROSSE POINTE, Ml 48230 

Project 0155-0246-0 STORM SEWER CLEAN & TV - MACK TO WATEROO 

Professional Services from October 24, 2022 to November 20, 2022 

Professional Personnel 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 
GRADUATE ENG/SUR/ARC 

MARCUS, PATRICK 
Download submittal #1 and set up review spreadsheet 

MARCUS, PATRICK 

Hours 

2.00 

1.50 

Rate 

97.13 

97.13 
Summarize submittal 1 review. Create and send rehab list to GIS for map creation 

ENGINEERING AIDE Ill 
ANKAWI, MICHELLE 1.00 80.65 

Review IDR's, make revisions, create new Draft estimate, Generate Estimate, 
Create Cover Letter and send through DocuSign 

ANKAWI, MICHELLE .50 80.65 
Create Draft estimate 

MILLER, THOMAS 
Review IDRs and track progress 

MILLER, THOMAS 
Upload data and print reports 

MILLER, THOMAS 
Upload data, print, review reports, and track progress. 

MILLER, THOMAS 
Review IDRs and track progress 

WEST, GREGORY 
file audit 

ENGINEERING AIDE I 
HARRINGTON, MICHELLE 

Run draft estimate, deliver to PM 
CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION 

GRADUATE ENG/SUR/ARC 
WILSON, HOLLY 

Contractor Did Not Show 
WILSON, HOLLY 

Storm Sewer CCTV 
WILSON, HOLLY 

Storm Sewer Cleaning and CCTV 
ENGINEERING AIDE 111 

SELBY, PATRICK 

.50 

.40 

.80 

1.00 

.50 

.20 

2.00 

60.00 

14.00 

78.00 
Construction Observation of Doetsch, Clean and CCTV Project 

Please include the project number and invoice number on your check. 

80.65 

80.65 

80,65 

80.65 

80.65 

65,35 

97.13 

97.13 

97.13 

80.65 

Amount 

194.26 

145.70 

80.65 

40.33 

40.33 

32.26 

64.52 

80.65 

40.33 

13.07 

194.26 

5,827.80 

1,359.82 

6,290.70 



Project 0155-0246-0 

ENGINEERING PLAN REVIEW 

GRADUATE ENG/SUR/ARC 
MILLER, JEFFREY 

QA/QC of CCTV AB Updates 

GIS UPDATES 

ENGINEERING AIDE Ill 

DOURJALIAN, ANDREW 
GIS AB Updates 

DOURJALIAN, ANDREW 

STORM SEWER CLEAN & TV - MACK TO 
WATEROO 

5.00 

27.30 

2.00 

97.13 

80.65 

80.65 

Updated Maps with Recommendations 

CCTV REVIEW 
GRADUATE ENG/SUR/ARC 

MARCUS, PATRICK 
Sewer Review 

MARCUS, PATRICK 

33.00 

4.50 

97.13 

97.13 

Sewer Review and issue submittal 1 punchist to contractor and send submittal 1 
rehab totals to Steve Pangori 

TEAM LEADER 

VARICALLI, FRANK .50 97.13 

review cctv video & reports 

Totals 234.70 

Total Labor 

Invoice 

485.65 

2,201.75 

161.30 

3,205.29 

437.09 

48.57 

20,944.33 

Total this Invoice 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 

0140264 

0140647 

Total 

Date 

10/17/2022 

11/4/2022 

Please include the project number and invoice number on your check. 

Balance 

7,086.73 

15,934.07 

23,020.80 

0140924 

20,944.33 

$20,944.33 

Page2 



,·1 ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC.

CIVIL ENGINEERS SURVEYORS ARCHITECTS

51301 SCHOENHERR RD. SHELBY TOWNSHIP, Ml 48315 
www.aewinc.com p(586)726-1234 

November 29, 2022 

INVOICE 

Project No: 0155-0229-0 

CITY OF GROSSE POINTE 
ATTN: PETE RANDAZZO 
17147 MAUMEE 
GROSSE POINTE, Ml 48230 

Invoice No: 0140920 

Project 0155-0229-0 PARKING LOT 4 RECONSTRUCTION 

E!rofessjonal Se!'.lliges from Octobgr 24, 2022 to November 20, 2022 

Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 

SECRETARIAL 
SECRETARIAL 

DUBAY,GAIL .70 39.45 27.62 

Spec Book Changes-Dean Martindale 
CONSTRUCTION PLAN DRAFT 

TEAM LEADER 
ALLEGOET, JEFFREY .20 97.13 19.43 

plan update 
ENGINEERING AIDE 111 

RICKARD, EMILY 3.00 80.65 241.95 
CONSTRUCTION PLANS 

CONSTRUCTION PLAN DESIGN 
PRINCIPAL ENGINEER 

PANGORI, STEPHEN .50 131.28 65.64 

coordination meeting w/ Architect 
PANGORI, STEPHEN .50 131.28 65.64 

rendering request, discuss w/ Nicol 
GRADUATE ENG/SUR/ARC 

MARTINDALE, DEAN 21.10 97.13 2,049.44 
Revisions to Bid Plans 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 
GRADUATE ENG/SUR/ARC 

MARTINDALE, DEAN 3.00 97.13 291.39 

Legal descriptions for exhibits 
ENGINEERING PLAN REVIEW 

SENIOR PROJECT ENGINEER 
WEHBE, NADER 7.00 131.28 918.96 

Internal Plan and Specs review and markups. 
WEHBE, NADER 1.00 131.28 131.28 

internal plan review, 
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 

GRADUATE ENG/SUR/ARC 
DUTCHER, NICOLE 8.00 97.13 777.04 

Render: Landscape, roads, plants 
DUTCHER, NICOLE 4.00 97.13 388.52 

Render: Roads, parking lot 

Please include the project number and invoice number on your check. 



Project 0155-0229-0 PARKING LOT 4 RECONSTRUCTION Invoice 

DUTCHER, NICOLE 5.00 

Render:Entry sign, EV, parking signs 

DUTCHER, NICOLE 3.00 

Combine photo with render, keynotes, and revisions 

DUTCHER, NICOLE 4.50 

Render, time travel for photo, combine photo with render 
DUTCHER, NICOLE 9.70 

Render: Parking signs, material selection, sidewalk ramp, lighting 

DUTCHER, NICOLE 2.00 
Side walk ramps and output 

DUTCHER, NICOLE 2.00 

Site revisions to render, solar crosswalk sign, plants, paystations 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 

GRADUATE ENG/SUR/ARC 

DUTCHER, NICOLE 3.00 

Entry sign revisions and coordination 

STRUCTURAL 

GRADUATE ENG/SUR/ARC 

ASKARI, ROSE 

Special provision update and drawings markups 

ASKARI, ROSE 

Special provision update 

ASKARI, ROSE 

Special provision update 

SENIOR PROJECT ENGINEER 

ZAUEL, KEVIN 

Special provisions coordination, estimate 

ZAUEL, KEVIN 

Plan coordination, special provisions 

ZAUEL, KEVIN 

Special provisions coordination 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Reimbursable Expenses 

REIMB. MISC. EXPENSE 

4.00 

4.00 

6.00 

1.50 

1.50 

1.00 

96.20 

11110/2022 RUSSELL DESIGN, INC. Invoice# 2799 

Total Reimbursables 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 

0140221 

0140644 

Total 

Dale 

10/13/2022 

1114/2022 

Please include the project number and invoice number on your check. 

Balance 

4,949.56 

11,473.69 

16,423.25 

97.13 

97.13 

97.13 

97.13 

97.13 

97.13 

97.13 

97.13 

97.13 

97.13 

131.28 

131.28 

131.28 

1.075 times 

485.65 

291.39 

437.09 

942.16 

194.26 

194.26 

291.39 

388.52 

388.52 

582.78 

196.92 

196.92 

131.28 

9,698.05 

2,505.00 

2,505.00 

Total this Invoice 

0140920 

9,698.05 

2,692.88 

$12,390.93 

Page2 



Grosse Pointes-Clinton Refuse Disposal 
C/O Lynn Gustafson, CPA, PLLC 
4454 Woodridge Court 
Waterford, Ml 48328 

Voice: (248) 895-6906 
Fax: 

City of Grosse Pointe 
Accounts Payable 
17147 Maumee Road 

' Grosse Pointe, Ml 48230 

INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 9549 
Invoice Date: 
Page: 
Duplicate 

City of Grosse Pointe 
Accounts Payable 
17147 Maumee Road 
Grosse Pointe, Ml 48230 

Dec 1, 2022 
1 

79.19 SMDAOct1 -152022 33.90 2,684.54 
Fuel Surcharge 144.13 

81.76 SMDAOct 16-31 2022 33.90 2,771.66 
Fuel Surcharge 148.79 

87.38 SMDA Nov 1 - 15 2022 33.90 i 2,962.18 
i Fuel Surcharge 180.86 

91.84 'SMDA Nov 16-31 2022 33.90 3,113.38 
, Fuel Surcharge 190.11 

340.17 I Waste Mgmt Variance Fee 0.99' 336.77 
340.17 i Administrative Fee 3.00. 1,020.51 

Subtotal 
C-------------------· - ------ --

1 S�IE>�_T __ a_x __________________ 

13,552.93 

! Total Invoice Amount 13,552.93 
Check/Credit Memo No: 



miehlgsn munloipal loogue 

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND 

1675 Green Road, Ann Arbor, Ml 48105 

Grosse Pointe, City Of 
17147 Maumee Ave. 
Grosse Pointe, Ml 48230 

POLICY# DESCRIPTION 

Invoice#: 

Polley#: 

Installment#: 

Invoice Date: 

Due Date: 

5000660-22 Policy Premium 7/1/2022 to 7/1/2023 

AMOUNT DUE: 

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MML Workers' Compensation Fund 

OR: ACH PAYMENT OPTION 

I INVOICE I 

6246206 
5000660-22 

3 
11/18/2022 
12/15/2022 

AMOUNT 

$27,437.00 

$27,437.00 

PAYMENT MAILING ADDRESS 

MML Workers' Compensation Fund 
PO BOX 712087 

Bank: Key Bank, N.A. 

CINCINNATI, OH 45271-2087 

Routing#: 041001039 
Account#: 6000694481 

For questions about remittance details, call Insurance Accounting at (734) 669-6373. 
For policy or invoice questions, call Underwriting at (248) 204-8530. 

•• YOUR NEXT INSTALLMENT WILL BE DUE ON:04/1/2023

FOR PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE DETACH THIS STUB AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND 

Member Name: 

Grosse Pointe, City Of 

michigan municipal league 

Mail to: 

MML Workers' Compensation Fund 
PO BOX 712087 
CINCINNAT I, OH 45271-2087 

Invoice#: 

Policy#: 
Installment#: 
Invoice Date: 
Payment Due 
Amount Due: 

6246206 
5000660-22 

3 
11/18/2022 
12/15/2022 
$27,437.00 

Payment Enclosed: ____ _ 



city of Grosse Pointe 
17147 Maumee 
Grosse Pointe MI 48230 

Attn: Mr. Peter J. Dame 

LAwOmCEs 

fILDEW HXNI<S, PLLC 
26622 WOODWAltD AVENUE 

SUITE 225 
ROYAL OAK, Ml 48067-0976 

ThL (31.3) 96:r.-9700 
(248) 837-,397

FAX(248)545-1839 
www.FILDEWHINI<S.COM 

November 10, 2022 
Fil e No. 3109M 

For professional services and disbursements through 10/31/2022 
as described on the attached summary. 

3109-00002 Municipal court 

3109-00035 Auditor's Letter 

3109-00088 Verizon wire less (Ai rtouch) 

3109-00142 Minutes 2012-Forward 

3109-00262 Neighborhood Club 

3109-00332 General 

3109-00534 Hindelang VS City of Grosse 

3109-00538 City center Apartments 

3109-00540 DISH cell Tower Lease 

Pointe 

$990.00 

$198. 00 

$33. 00 

$82.50 

$66.00 

$3,135.05 

$330.00 

$973.50 

$66.00 

$5,874.05 
========= 









TITLE: Appointment of Beautification 
Commission Members 

Agenda Item # 4c 

Council Meeting 

December 19, 2022 

DATE: December 6, 2022 

SUMMARY: Over the last year, several members of the Beautification Commission have resigned 
or moved out of the City, causing three vacancies on the Beautification Commission. The Mayor, 
with the consent of the City Council, shall make all appointments to the Commission. Two of the 
three new appointments were Beautification Award winners in 2022. Therefore, it is recommended 
that the following citizen members be appointed to the Beautification Commission for a term expiring 
November 2025: 

Current Members 
Susan Budrys - 816 Lincoln Susan Hartz - 750 University 
Regina Gersch- 676 University Jane Davies - 293 Roosevelt Pl 
Kathy Long- 33 Fisher Rd. Mary Scrace - 559 Lincoln 
Beth Harvener - 788 Notre Dame Leslie Wagner- 533 St. Clair 

New A[2[!.ointments Car.r.lications attached) 
Jennifer Coleman - 764 Washington 
Kathryn Gregory - 600 Notre Dame 
Jeffrey Swantek-881 Washington 

Note: Maureen Juip is the City Council representative to the Beautification Commission. 

FINANCIAL IMP ACT: None. 

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to accept the Mayor's recommendation of Beautification 
Commission member appointments for a three-year term expiring on November 30, 2025. 

REVIEWED BY: Peter Dame 

r} 
TITLE: City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Julie E. Arthurs -�, -· . TITLE: City Clerk 
/"J Staff Liaison for the Beautification Commission 











M T w T F ---=------
2023 

1 2 3 4 5 6 ..., 1 2 3 4 I 1 2 3 4 Jan 01 New Year's Day 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 .5 6 7 8 9 10 11 Jano2 New Year's Day 1.5 16 17 18 19 20 21 I:.! 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 2 21 22 23 24 2.5 

Jan 16 M LKing Day 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

29 30 31 26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 31 
Feb 14 Valentine's Day 

Feb 20 Presidents' Day 
Apro7 Good Friday 
Apro9 Easter Sunday 

May1 4 Mother's Day 

s IM IT I w IT IF Is I Is IM T w T F s s M T w T F s 
May29 Memorial Day 

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 
Jun 18 Father's Day 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Jun 19 Juneteenth 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Julo4 Independence Day 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 '27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Sepo4 Labor Day 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 Octo9 Columbus Day 

:�o Oct31 Halloween 

Nov 11 Veterans Day 

Nov23 Thanksgiving Day 

. 
Dec 25 Christmas 

w T F s s M T w T F s I �1 2 3 4 5 1 2 
■ 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 :; 4 5 6 7 8 9 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 IO 11 12 13 14 15 16 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

'23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
30 31 

Proposed Council Meeting Dates 

s M T w T F s 

2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31 
■ 

� . i • ' ' _ 1l0r l<1 



TITLE: Resolutions to Execute Wayne County 
Permits, Annual Maintenance, Annual Pavement 
Restoration, Special Events 

Agenda Item#� 

Council Meeting 
December 19, 2022 

DATE: November 30, 2022 

SUMMARY: The proposed resolutions, if approved, will authorize the City of Grosse 
Pointe's Public Services Director to apply for Wayne County's 2023 calendar year right-of-
way permits. These resolutions are annually required by Wayne County. The permits are the 
same as last year. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: None 

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to rrove the Wayne County Permit Resolutions.

REVIEWED BY: Pete Dame 
fl/ 

TITLE: City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Pete Randazzo 
ff___ 

TITLE: Public Service Director













PERMIT OFFICE 

33609 MICHIGAN AVE 
WAYNE, Mi 46184, 

PHONE (734) 595-6504 
FAX (734) 595-6356 

72 HOURS BEFORE ANY 
CONSTRUCTION, CALL 

Various Staff WAYNE COUNTY 

PERMil No 

A-23052
ISSUE DATE I EXPIRES 

1/1/2023 12/31/2023 

REVIEW No WORK ORDER 

(734) 595-6504, Ext: 2009 

FOR INSPECTION 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 

PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN 

79633 

PRO.IFr.T NAMF 

GROSSE POINTE - MAINTENANCE 

LOCATION 

VARIOUS ROADS ( ) 

PERMIT HOLDER 

CITY OF GROSSE POINTE 

17147 MAUMEE AVE 

GROSSE POINTE, Ml 48230-1534 

CONTACT 

(313)417-1181 

CONTRACTOR 

CONTACT 

<BLANK> 

CITY/TWP 

GROSSE POINTE 

PETER A RANDAZZO 

DESCRIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTIVITY (72 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG, CALrl MISS DIG 1-800-482-7161, www.missd;g.org) 

TO OCCUPY THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROADS FOR THE BELOW ACTIVITIES: 

1. SANITARY SEWER INSPECTION, REPAIR AND ROUTINE MAINTENANCE.
2. WAT ERMAIN INSPECTION, REPAIR AND ROUTINE MAINTENANCE.
3. DUST PALLATIVE, CALCIUM & SALT APPLICATIONS. 
4. SIDEWALK REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT. 
5. TO PERFORM STREET SWE EPING OPERATIONS DURING DAYLIGHT HOURS ONLY. 

ALL ACTUAL INSPECTION COSTS, INCLUDING OVERTIME, SUPERVISION, TESTING OF MATERIALS AND EMERGENCY WORK, IF REQUIRED, 
SHALL BE BILLED TO THE PERMIT HOLDER. 

REFER TO ATTACHMENTS REFERENCED BELOW FOR ANNUAL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS. 
ALL ATTACHMENTS ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THIS PERMIT. 

PAVEMENT REPAIRS REQUIRE A SEPARATE PERMIT AND ARE NOT TO BE COMPLETED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ANNUAL PERMIT. 

PERMIT HOLDER AGREES TO SUBMIT MONTHLY REPORTS OF WORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS PERMIT. 

Fl;;iANCiAL SUMMARY 

PERMIT FEE 

PLAN REVIEW FEE 
PARK FEE 

OTHER FEE 

BONO 

INSPECTION DEPOSIT 

OTHER BOND 

TOTAL COSTS 

CASHIER 

$000 

$000 

$000 

$0.00 

$0 00 

$000 

DEPOSITOR 

$0 00 LETTER OF CREDIT DEPOSITOR 

$000 

$0.00 
DATE 

1/1/2023 

i APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY 
I 

PLANS APPROVED BY 

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 

DATE PLANS APPROVED 

1/1/2023 

SCOPE OF WORK AND CONDITIONS FOR 
MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE PERMITS 
INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE ATTACHMENT 
SAMPLE COMMUNITY RESOLUTION 
RULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES 
FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION - AVAILABLE 
ONLINE AT 

www. waynecounly comldps _ engineering_cpofftce him 

(PERMIT VAL/0 ONLY IF ACCOMPANIED 
RY ARQVF ATTAc_HMF/'JTSI 

In consideration of the Permit Holder and Contractor agreeing to abide and conform wi/h all the terms and conditions herein, a Permit is hereby Issued to /he above named to Construct, Operate, Use and/or 
Maintain within the Road Right of Way, County Easement, and/or County Property. The permitted work described above shall be accomplished in accordance with the Approved Plans, Maps, Specifications 
and Statements filed with the Permit Office which are integral to and made pert of this Permit The General Condi/ions as well as any Required Allachmen/s are incorporated as part of this Permit 

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 

PETER A RANDAZZO 
PERMIT HOLDER/ AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE 

PREPARED BY 

<BLANK> DATE 
CONTRACTOR/ AUTHORIZED AGENT 

VALIDATED BY DATE 





Wayne County Department of Public Services 
Engineering Division - Permit Office 

Indemnity and Insurance Attachment 

To the extent allowed by law, the Permit Holder shall defend and hold harmless Wayne County, the 
Department of Public Services, its officials and employees against any and all claims, suits and judgments 
to which Wayne County, the Departments, its officials and employees may be subject and for all costs and 
actual attorney fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persons or damage to property, including 
County property. The Permit Holder shall provide this indemnity for any incident arising out of any and all 
activities performed under the permit or in connection with work not authorized by the permit, or resulting 
from the failure to comply with the terms of the permit, or arising out of the continued existence of the work 
product that is subject to the permit. 

Certificates of insurance shall be required for all construction permits, excluding residential driveway 
permits. Each certificate of insurance and any associated correspondence shall reference the plan review 
number of the project. General liability and automotive liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts 
detailed below: 

The general liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts not less than $1, 000, 000 each occurrence 
and $2, 000, 000 general aggregate. Proof of automobile liability shall be in amounts not less than 
$1, 000, 000 combined single limit for each accident, bodily injury per accident, and property damage per 
accident, and in an amount not less than $1,000,000 for bodily injury each person, each occurrence 
and property damage liability $1,000,000 each occurrence. 

The certificate of insurance must be provided by a person, the corporation, or by authorized representatives 
who signed personally either the application or permit. Insurance shall remain in force until the permit is 
released by Wayne County. 

The Wayne County Department of Public Services shall be a Certificate Holder on the policy of 
insurance. Wayne County, drainage district, and its officers, agents and employees shall be named 
as additional insured parties. It is also required that the annual permit numbers are included on 
each certificate of insurance. 

The insurance shall cover a period not less than the term of the permit and shall provide that ii cannot be 
cancelled or reduced without thirty (30) days advance written notice to Wayne County, by certified mail, 
first-class, return receipt requested. The thirty (30) days shall begin on the date when the County received 
the notice, as evidenced by the return receipt. 

Such insurance shall provide by endorsement therein for the thirty (30) day notice by the insurer to the 
Permit Office prior to termination, cancellation or material alteration of the policy. 

Licensee agrees to make application for renewal thereof at least sixty (60) days before the expiration date 
of the policy then in force and to file a certified copy of such renewed policy with the Permit Office. 

The policy shall also provide by endorsement for the removal of the contractual exclusion. 

Should insurance coverage be cancelled or reduced below acceptable limits, or allowed to expire, the 
authorization to continue work under the permit shall be suspended or revoked and shall not resume until 
new insurance is in force and accepted by Wayne County. Wayne County may, in such cases, take 
appropriate action to restore or protect the road and appurtenances. All costs incurred by this action shall 
be deducted from any remaining inspection deposit, bond and/or Letter of Credit and, if necessary, the 
Permit Holder may be billed to defray actual expenses. 



Wayne County Department of Public Services 
Engineering Division - Permit Office 

Conditions & Limitations of Permits 

Plan Approval and Specmcalions· A l l  work performed under !he permit shall be done in accord once with the approved plans, spccification11, maps, Sl3tcmenL\ and special conditions filed with the County and shall comply 
with Wayne County Specifications, es defined in the current !l.'!{ll/1' I_ 'imll!y //11{,,,, ,'y�,·lfim1,m1,_ <1,,r/ 1•,,�-,�llll\'•fair /',•1 1111/_ ( ',�11�1,�, I{("!, included as an allachmenl lo this permit, the /l_i!)l11' ( 'm11_1(1 .'i1i1111.hml /'f1111,, /(II 
!'1'1.•!111__(.ilfJ\lf.'.'f/ll!II, and the Ml >()l' ,\(Wl(l.tt,I ,"J>,'(,firnt/1_,,1 , _h_,1 I_ '"'!'IW.\'l/('11, a; modified by WCDPS Special Provisions, and other WCDPS specifications Any 11ituation or problem which occur.1 as a result of the 
con�truction, operation. use and/or maintenance of the facility in 1he right-of,way and is not covered by lhe approved plans nor by the County's current Slandards and Specifications shall be rerolvcd by 1he Permit Holder as 
di reeled and approved by !he l'crm ,1  Onicc Any signific�n! change to 1he plans must be approved by the Permit Omce and is aulherized only when an approved addcnd11m is obtqincd from the Permit Office 

Fees: The Permit Holder sholl be responsible for al l fees and cosls incurred by the County rn connection with the pcrmi1 and shall deposit payment for fees and cos1s as determined by !he County al the lime the pwnit is 
i s sued 

Hund. The Permit Holder shall furnish a bond in cash or Certified check in an amoun1 acceptable 10 the Coun(y to guaranlce performance under the condillons or the permit The Cou11ly may use all or any portion of the 
bond which shall be necessary to cover any expanse, including inspection costs or damage incurred by the County Lhrough the granting of (h permit Should lhe bond be insufficient lo cover the expenses and damages 
incurred by !he Coun!y, the Permit Holder sh�II pay such deficiency upon billing by the County If the bond amounl eKeecds the expenses and damages incurred by the County, the eKcess portion will be re\urned (o the 
Depositor The excess performance bond provided for herein, when il cannul be returned, shall be deposited into the County Road Fund and become a part thereof, unless clai med by the Depositor within one year oft he date 
of satisfactory complelion of the conslruc!ion authorfaed by the permi1 

Insurance: The Permit Holder shell furnish proof of liabi l i ty and property damage insurance in the form and amoun!s acceptable to the County with Wayne County named as an insured par1y The Perm it Holder shall 
maintain this i nsurance un1il 1he pcrm,1 is released, revoked or cancelled by 1he Coun(y 

lndem nificnlian / llold llnrm less· Sub-Section I herein applies lo all Pem1i1 Holders �X1.\epl Municipalilies Sub-Section 2 herein applie, to Municipali1ics only 

To the exlellt allowed by law. lhe Permit Holder shall i ndemnify, hold harmless and defend Wayne County, its Department of Pub lic Services, its officials. and employees agamsl any and all claims, suits and jodgmenls to 
which the County, the Depart men� its omcials and employees may be subject and for all costs and ac1ual attorney fees which may be incurred on account of injury lo persons or damage lo property, including property of 
the County, whether due lo negligence or the Permit Holder or to lhe joint negligence of the Permit Holder and the County, arising out or any and all work perfom1ed under the permit, or in connection wi1h work not 
authorized by the permi� or resulting from failure lo comply with the terms of the permit or arising out or the conlinued e�1stence or the work product that is 1hc subject of ihe pem1it This hold harmless provision must 
not be cons1rued as a waive, of any governmental immunity by the County 

To the extent allowed by law, the Municipality as Permi1 l loldcr shall hold harmless and defend Wayne County. its Depar1rnent of Public Services, its officials and employees. for !he Municipnlity ' s  own negligence, 
tortious ac(s, errors, or omissions, and the Qcts, errors, or omission, of any of its employees. on accoun! of injury to pcuons or dam�ge to property, including property of lhe County, arising out of any and all work 
performed under lhe permit, or in connection with work not authodzed by lhe permit, or resultin� from failure !o comply with the terms of the permit or arising out of the cnnlinucd exiitcnce of work �rnduct that is the 
subj ect of the permit Sub-sec1ion I above applies lo contrac1ors, subcontractors, consultants, or agenls or the Municipality This hold harmless provision must not be cons I rued as a waiver of any governmental immunity 
by !he County or the Municipality 's, as provided by statute or modified by cour1 decisions 

l'ermit on Sile. The Perm,t Holder shal l keep available a copy of the permit and any associated approved plans on site during permitted activities 

Notiriution for St&rl and Compltlion of Work. The pcrn1it shal! not become operative until il has been fully executed by the County The Permit Holder shall notify the County before starling construction and shall notify 
the County when work is c11mpleted The Perm it Holder or their representative shal l have copies of the executed pern1it and approved plans in their possession on the job site at all times 

The Permit Holder shall provide al leai;t three (J) days advanced notice, eKcluding Sa(urdays, Sundays and holidays, 10 1he Permi t  Office prior to the commencement of any pcnnincd activities by submiHing a START OF 
WORK NOTIFICATION form by mail, faK or e-mail In cer1ain instances, additional notice may be required by the Permit omce In the event lhal construction work ceases for a period of lime, then the Permit Holder 
shall notify the Wayne Coun(y Inspector at least 24 hours prior to resuming work 

The Permit Holder shall comply with all requiremenls of !he Min Dig Statute, MCL §460 70 I e! seq . a! amended The Permit Holder shall call "�". al (800) 482,7 1 6 1 ,  at least 72 hours, e,cluding Saturdays, 
Sundays and holidays, b-ut not more ihan lwenly•one (2 1 )  calendar days, before s1ar1Jng any undergrou nd work The Penn it Holder assumes all responsibi lity for damqge lo or interruption of underground utilities 

The Permit Holder shall call Wayne County Department of Pu bile Services' T,affic Operations Office al (7)4) 955-2 1 54, at lea1l 72 hours prior, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, but not more than twenty•one 
(2 1 )  calendar days, before starting any undergroumJ work in lhe vici nity of any tnNk signal equipmen! owned, operated or maintained b� Wayne County 

Saretr The Permit Holder agrees that all work under the permit shall be performed in a safe manner and 10 keep the area affected by the permit in a safe condition until the work is completed ond accepted by the County 
The Permit Holder shall furnish, install and maintain all necessary 1raffic controls and protection which are i n accordance with the current M�nu�I on ll11 iform Trnnic Conuol D_c-,-i��� (MUTCU) The Permit Holder shal l 
con duel all activities and maintain nll focilities a> set forth in the permit in a manner so as not to damage, lmpair, interfere with, or ob5trucl a public road or create a foreseeable risk of harm lo the traveling public The Pc1mi1 
Holder shall comply with all appli�able OSHA and MIOSHA requirements 

Underground l:11Utle1· Tl,c Pcrmi1 Holder shall contact all utility owners regarding 1hcir faci!ilies prior to starling work and shall comply wilh all applicable provisions of Act SJ, Public Ac1s of 1 974, us amended Wayne 
County makes no warranty either expressed or implied as lo the condition or suitability of subsurface conditions or any e�isl ing facility which may be encountered during an excavation The presence or absence ofulililies is 
based on the best informa1ion available and the County is not rcspon1ible for the accuracy of 1his i nformation The Permit Holder assumes all rcspomibllity for !he interruption and damage to underground utilitic5 The 
Permi1 ! !older is responsible for P!Oper di�po�HI, in accordance with current regulation.,, of any material excavated from within the riBhl-of-way Such materlals include, without l imitation, soils or groundwater contaminated 
by petroleum products or other pollutan1s associa!ed with sites identified by tbe MOl::Q or reported on appropriate releue form1 for underground storage tanks 

Anignability The permit is neither !ransferab)e nor assignable without lhc wriuen consent of the Coonly 

Limitalion or Permit: The App licant and the Permit I [older shall be responsible for obtaining and shal l secure any pem11ts or permission necessary 01 ret1uired by law from Stale, federal or u lher loi;al governmental agem.:k� 
and jurisdictions, corporations or individuals These include, without l imitation, those pertaining to drains, inland lakes and streams. wetlamfa, woodlands, nood plains, filling, noise regulation and homs or operaliM Issuance 
of a Wayoe County pern1it docs nol authorize activities otherwise regulaled by Stale. federal or local agencies 

Access of Other Veh icln: The Permit Holder shall, al all limes poisible. rnainlain a minimum of one acceptoble access to all abutting occupied properties, driveways and side streets unleis otherwise specified on the 
approved plans Tho Permit I folder shall notify all owners or occupan!s of properties whose access may be temporarily disrupted during the permitted work The local pol ice, fire or emergency service agencies sh311 define 
ac�eptable access The Permit Holder shall provide signmg and other imprnvemen1s necessary to ensure adcquale access until the roadway, driveway or side street ii; re,tored The Permit Holder shall conduct all operations so 
as to minimize inconvenience lu abulling property owners Wayne County reserves the right to reasonably restrict the progress of work by the Permit Holder based on 1he rate of roadway and right-of-way restoration, 
including permanent or temporary pavement Wayne County may require that work be iuspended until sati sfactory backfllli11g of open trenches or excavations has been compl eted and dnveways, side streets and drainage 
restored 

Resto ration: The Permit Holder agrees to restore lhe County road and road right-of.way, County diain ea�ement or County park property lo a condition equal 10 or heller than its condition before work under the permit 
began If the Permi t  Holder fails 10 satisfaclorily restore the per milled work area, Wayne County may !akc a!I prac!ical actions necessary 10 provide reasonably safe and convenient public travel, preservation of the roadway 
and drainnge, prcwn1ion of soil crmloo and sedlm11n1at1(1n, and eliminh1ion vf nuinne,: to 11bu11ing propc,\y owneri caused by the pcrmiucd aclivity Sccu1ily in the form of ca,h, 4 cc11ificd check Of mrdy bond sh�II be 
re11ui1ed M sc�ure the co!t of reslonng the dii1urbctl pqrllon <.lftho riHhl•Of•way 10 nn •ct11plab!c nfc cundition Th� amount llflh� Sl.'\:Urily ,hall be dc1ermincd by the l'crmi1 Oftite In the C'.'Cfl! Ihm a SUJPCRSion of 1,ork will  
be p1(!1t•cll:'tl m th•L the W()lk l'lill nt)! h<' cumpktcd by th,: Penni! l loldc1, 1hc l'ctmit I I  older shall rutorc 1hc right ,or-wa� 1(1 � eondi1ion s.imil�r 10 1hc conditi(ln 1hn1 nisttd p,ior 10 issu�nce (l(lhet pe1mit 

A((Cpl111tcc Acccplancc by the County of work peiformcd doi:1 not 1elieve the Permit l loldcr of I\JII 1c1ponslbllhy for 1101k pc1fmmcd or thc pre1entc of ihc pcrmi11cd f1tiHty The l'crp1it l loldcr 1cln1lwlellt1c 1 1h,1t 1hc 
Cll11nty ho JHl liability forthc presence of the Pctmit tlolll,:r's facility locittd wi1hin the County rood riglu-of-way, C:aunty drain ca�m,:01 or C:oun1y pork prop,my 

l'trmll t:•pir11h1n 11nd t:u�n,lon of Time All wwk u1th1>1i1cd by \he 11crmit fflnll he contpktcd tu !he ia\bfacti�'ll ,;if Ille rc,mil Office on w bcfure !he cxpilAlion dntc Sl)l.-cilkd in the perm ii Any 1cquc1l for on c�tcn11(1n 
of time for comp1c!i0fl shall be on • comp!e!ed Cotmly form artt.l iholl demon.,lra1c i!ood cause for gran1ing th� n.:quen ,\dd!1ional rcquircmerm m1y be irnpoied as ■ conditi(lll of an c•tension of time due in season.al 
limilalion, or other comidenrtioM Thew additioMI rcqui1cmcms may lnc!ud�. 1,i1hoot limilatiun. chang� to m�1eriAl1 or con�!n1e1iun methods, ,��1abli1hn1c,u offcts. lmndi, depMili and in,urancc rcquircn1cn1� 

RNJIQhilbilhy· 'l he d�isn, COrtjfn1ction, trptra1io11 •nd 1114intenanc<: or all wurk covcr�'d by the pe1,11it m�II ba �l lh l'crn1i1 l hlldcr'i; c�pcn� wi1h 1!1e e"eption 1l1n1 1hc Pcrm11 lleldtr will not be 1cspon11l1le fo, 
maint1lning road widening! or ,imilar fa,: lli1icj which hcwrnc plr1 oflhc C®nly ro4dw•) 

RtvGudon I he pc1mi1 may he �o�ptndctl or tcvohd 11 1hc will of Iha C1Jun!y lJf'IIO order of the County, 1hc Pmnlt It older �hall ,urrcn1kr thl! J)l:tmn. ccn�e opc1�1inn\ and rcitl{l�e. niter <JI rdocatc, �t th cit ��pcnw, 1hi, 

f4eilltics fnr which 1he permit wu g.r1ntcd The l'ennl1 I /older nptcHly waive, any right Co cfaim dnntngct for conlf)('!lt�lion rc,11 l1ing f10111 Che revo,;ati1m of the pcrmi1 

Vlo!Rl lon I he County rn�y dccluc lhc prrinil null nnd void ff the Penn it I /older \fitrhtei the 1crms ar Che (>l'lml! I he County mdy r\'C[uhe imml:tlift1c removal of the l'crmic I loldcf', f,1�ihlic1 and rc,1oratio11 of !11c Coullly 
p1opcrty, Ol' lhc Counly mAy rcmnv� 1hc facilities anti mtorc •h� founty prop.:ny at the Pc,mlt I !older'• expcn1e The P,mnil I folder 18tccs lhaL in lhc c•1'nl or a viol;11iuo or the tmn� nftl1e pc1n1it Of in the even I I he wurk 
au1ho,iud by the pcrmil i1 not 1,111i1ractorily <omplctcd by the pcnnit e,piration dntc, the Counl)' may 11� •ll or iln� p!lrtion of 1he petfornunct h()nd 10 ro:stt•te !he County m,1d right-of•<\'1\Y, d1aln UM'lltCn1. wutcwaler 
f.1cili1y or p�rk property H nl'(cssary- for 1eason•bly inrc •nd effici�nl o�r�t1011S and m�1111cnlncc, ,,r 10 e�tabli•h extrno1di11nry mn1ntcnan,c proccdur�, as rc,-1uircd Co a�5urc reasonAbly s.afc arid cfficicnl opcr,1tio,1 of tht 
C'uunly facilily 

ln1prc1tun and Tc1tl11 g or M utri•II W1yne County re,;trvu !he 1ight of in1pcc1ion nnd Lhc tc)ling ,,r mutcriali by 1h au1hori1.,'d rcprn1c1\11tivcs uf all pcunincd activ11ics �ndlu, iclivllifi wi1hin the wml ri!,(hl•Of•w.1y, 
Coonty owned property or within 4 Count� dr�ln C4'1emcnl All l1crn1 ldcn1iti,d by the final i11�pt.'1:tio11 1h11ll hlf 1cwl��1I p1ior h) relea'le of the Jtcm1i1 All HM\criab Jnd 1ncth<1d� utihtcd during ll1e c,�1111: uf lhc i111hociicd 
permit WOik WII meet Ilic rcquiccmcnLs of lh� curtcnt MUO ( S\"1Li!�1d S!kdfic�lig11� hir Cnns\mdi1,n �s moddie.J b)· Wayne t'oonLy S11e�ial l'rl•vi�io11�. Stand4rd Plans ti.If l'crrni1 Co11�llu�1ion 411d this manual The 1'a,11it 
I l,,IJ,:r 1h1II 1�1111bur� Wayne (',,unty for All required i n,irecliun, �nd tcsling ofmn1criul� 

l>uli:n '!'he Pr,mit lhihlcr h rutly IC!J)(lll•ibl,: (01 the design \'If lhc pcmtiH�d f4cility, �uch chat lh� Jniijn sh�11 ht tllflShtclll wi1h all �pplicablc Counly st.tndutd�. sp�'Cificaliot1), guidch no:,. re4uircmcnh Jud wi!h good 
cngincc1ing p1uticc Any emm in the pl1111s th1 become cvidcm �ncr the iuunn.:e of I pcrmi1, and whid1 ch�nge the Sl:op,: of pc1111iUcd work. �re �ubJoxl 111 review 11nd ,n4y be uroundi for rno,;111ion of lhe pcnni1. ·1 he 
l'ennit Onkc w,11 not rclie•c 1he Pcrmil l loldci of the re,ponsibility of corr.x:1in11 cnor,, d,:ficicncic�. or ,�nis11on� due tu ovrr�i11h1 or unforc1c,:11 co1llingc11de� s11ch n faulty dMina11c. P<-'O{ subsoil conditioo, or 1hc foilurc 
,\f1hc Perini I I lold�.,•, cniinccr !O ,how all the rd�lcd 11r pcrlinenl comlilions inside oi: ouHidc the pl�n 11rc11 

Dr11ln�11c Drain1110 ,h�II n.it be nl!,•rcd 10 /low int,, tl1c rcmd righl•nf,way m nud drainngc ,;y,1rn1 unlc�� �1111r.11·cd by Wayne ("ut11•t� 

l'trmi1 llaldrr C:an,plbnce \'he Pcrmic Holder Wall �bide by !ho condi11ons And li1111ta1ion1 cnnl,1incd un the pern1i1 �nd all ,11her c1111d111<1M li�te<! 1�i1hiu the WCIJl'S ltulc�. Sp�-cificMi<>l1( and l'r0<:cdur�� for l'om\mchon 
l'c,mit� 1 he npplicn1ion or nny work undertaken under 1he permit sh�11 cons1im1e 1he l'crni1t llnldcr's nwcc,11�111 1<' 1hc l'f0\•1s1<>11 



TITLE: Police Vehicle Purchase 

Agenda Item#� 

Council Meeting 
December 19, 2022 

DATE: December 13, 2022 

SUMMARY: The City of Grosse Pointe Department of Public Safety is requesting the 
authorization to purchase one new police vehicle. The new vehicle, a 2022 Ford F150, will be 
assigned to the patrol division. The F150 will also serve as the lone truck in the fleet for use 
transporting barricades, bicycles, signs, fire equipment, etc. This new vehicle will replace a 
2015 Ford Utility patrol vehicle. The price of$45,499.00 was received from Gomo Ford, who 
was awarded the State of Michigan bid pricing contract and thereby satisfies the City's 
competitive bid requirements. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: This vehicle was budgeted in the 2022-23 fiscal year. 

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to accept the pricing from Gomo Ford for the amount of 
$45,499.00 under the State ofMichiganj,)int purchasing program for one Ford Fl 50. 

REVIEWED BY: Peter Dame - TITLE: City Manager 
I J;/Y 
,, v-: 

PREPARED BY: John Alcorn 
... n• TITLE: Director of Public Safety 
[" 





Dealer: 

Streot Address: 
220::.; /\1. !Jj,1 R(!i\ .l 

City: 
\/OO[i!·!IWCr! 

HAYN!: 
County: St e: Ml ,, ., . ,.. , ' 

ZIP C!l(le: ·•J .! ,;; 
·
.• 

Phone Number 

--- -- - -----··--· 

Plate Number P late Expiration Date: 
Month Day I Year 

�ehicle ldenLification Number I Base MSRP or Empty Weight 
1·Tf�lP�O��E90201 45 

Months 0 

/8 

TIiie Only 
New Plate 
Renewal 
Transfer 

County of Residence 
�l..'\ Yi\J[ 

License Plate Fee 

N/A 

r--:-�--:--::-::-:-.'�···,il:"::-:--------+--�------.l!''C.:,.' ._ __ _jDriver License, PIO, or FEIN Number of Al l Owners or Lessees P late Transfer Fee 
Vohk:leSold; "o New O Used OD mo Trade-In Q Yes ''b No 1) 2) (I!/,�, 

Trade-In Year I Trade-In Make Vehlde ldenliOcatlon Number (VIN) 3> 

I f-=co _m
_
p..,.le---:-te�Na

_
m_e_s

_
a-nd7A-:-d-:-d,-re

_
s

_
s o---=f,-c-A""II o-=--wn-e-rs- or--,.L -es_so

_
r
-

--t 

nae fee 
i�i. 00 

Vehicle Registration o Transfer Plate .:Tf'.' OF GfW�Sf. POJl'!T[ 
Expires 15DaysAn rDeliveryDate 'l 7 J.47 MI\UM::::::: Alff. 

litle Late feo: S15 ($100 for 
8 de,ile,- floor pl"'l(lo/;t;hldcs) 

t-P1a-,-e-=
li

-:-
rans

--::
fefre

--:-d -=-Fr_om_: -
Y,
-
eer

- - - -+--M-ak-e
- - --------lcRos SE PO 1 MTE Ml 432J0 ·• 158g Sales Tax 

Vehk:le Identification Number (V IN): 

I
Piela Number. 

Vehicle History and Tit 19 Brand Disclosure 

a 
Pollce Vehicle l Veh lde Has Been F lood Damaged 
Municipal Vehk:le l Sa lvage TIiie Was Previously Issued 

0 Taxi 1 
Odometer Mileai � Disclosure 

The odometer mileage reading must match the 011/eage reading disclosed to the 
purchaser on the t!Ve or m11eage statement. " " 

I I I I r If I No Tenths '' 'tJ Actual Mileage O Exempt 
. . . . _ [ . O Not Actual Mileage 

Complete Names and Address of All Lessees 

Michigan No-Fault Insurance Company 

,jf:51/ff'ld Interest: 

Slraet Address: 

City, Slate, ZIP: 

Tota l - Transf[lr t?:Hie 5 J _,. ,!I 

f,11JI Rights to Survillor 
'•'O Yes O No

Polley or Binder Number 

Lien Code ID: 

I have sel cted and agree 1. Purchase Price of Vehicle (lnc/udfng Frn/g/11 & AccfSsoriesJ ..•••.• t------�'-f,...---f 
to pay the bPTIONAL $24 "' 1 " 

Remarks: ----- 2. Other Taxable Charges tDocumenlll)I, Service. r.,,.,. Rog. Fffs. Ole.) ,__ _______ __, electronic ling ree Customer lnlLials � 2a. Optiona l Electronic S24 FINng Fee .•.•...............................•.. t----� . .,; .. ;--1 ,''--!!;.'--, --1 

Used Vehicle Dealers Only 
Floor Planned Inventory Lender: 

3. Trade•ln Sales Tax Credit ..................................................... t--..;;·:.,,.�:ro!';;· •'�. �..i-.;.; v•··µ. ',i-1 ---1 
4. Total Taxable Price (Uno 1 + Uno 2 + Line 2a -Une 3) ............... l---_:•1--�Et--,-W. ___ l---l 
5. Sales Tax+ Plate Fee + Til le Fee (From Tola/ Above) ..•.......• t----

•
-
· �

-"w
0

.;. 
u

'
.;
�
;.- -� ., 

6. Non4Taxable Charges {Labor. Servko Contracl, etc.) ................. 1--.a.:., a�..,_.'-'-•. +'-l-.' -'-!'L+--~--� 
7. Tole! Delivered Price /Un• 1 +Lm2+Une2a +LlneS+Une 6) 1---· 

.
_,,_ --'·_

· 
... �i...''":r..;,... _� ,., 

8. Cash on Deposit ...........................................•....................... 1--- ----":•J.i. ''--' '.A"-. -� 
9. Cash Due on Delivery .................... .------+' 1,..,1 f:..,:;.,,_, -+--------1 

10. Trade-In········································· li-;s ___ --4!�L! ,,:.,,
.
fl.:.....-1---------� 

11.Minusllen .....•............................... lc;.$ ___________ ---;"'!-!-'-., ;.,,•'--1 
1-----------=====f,============-l12. Total DOY/n Payment. ........................................................... , t---/-t·.._, r_,�:�\-'-,'.;-1-1·:-.-. ;:;HH--;;--1 
I-R -eCf_ e_ a_u_on_P _as_ s_por1_?

......:
0
=-

_ves_...;o=_N_o __ P_ur_ctf
a

-
,se_r_or_Le_ s _se_e_•s_1n_W_·a_1s=: =====-113. Unpaid Be lance To Be Financed ......................................•... t-------':,'1' • . .;..'-.:1/---1 

14. lnsurance/Addillonal Product Charge• ................................ . 
15. Total Amount Of Finance Contract(Llne 13 + Line 14) 

I certify this vehicle was delivered to the na, hed purchaser or lessee on the 
delivery date indicated above, all informatio on this form is accurate and the 
vehicle Is subject only to the secuned lntere t listed on this form. I certify the 
dealership will apply for title and registration in the purchaser's name within 
15 days of the delivery date, and that I have provided paper or electronic 
copie� all sign

)
d

, 
d

�
u
.
ments to the purch ser. 

•Warning: This Insurance Is not PUPO No-Fault Insurance required by Michigan law. 

D Credit Life Insurance O Health & Accident Insurance 

O Gap or Waiver O ___________ _ 

xi...� �·c,,e_.-
: 1 It·!_ U\(·i' •. �fiJWul!) o(beeler·s Agent 1\CEifr 

Printed Name o f  Dealer's Agent 

15-Day Temporary Registration Number (this number may be handwritten) 

lille 

Purchaser Warning: Do Not Sign a B lank Form 
I em purchasing or leaeing this vehic le and am app ing for a Michigan certificate of lil le and registration or. If the lessee, applying fore reglslraUon. I certify that my driver·s Hcense is not 
su,ponded, revoked, or denied as a repeat offende and I am eligible to purchase or register this vehicle. I further certify that If a tax exempllon Is shown above ii Is valid. 

i /. 1 r, 1r,-., I ··o-:-··· �! I; 
vi� 

" , ' .J, •. •· C )( '.; .- . 
-----L>... )( ___________ _ 

('" {ffaser or Lessor·s Signature D le Co-Purchaser·s Signature Dato 

y ____ ,.,.__ Y _________ _ 
Lessee's Signalure Dae Co-Lessee·• Signature 

. . ... . . 
' 

;;.; •• • :., -• A •• :. • ••_. • 
• 

•, .: 

...... 
. •: .. ·'-· --· -

Date 

Co-Purchaser's Signature 

Co-Lessee·s Signature 

: .:·· ., .. : ' :, .. ·•·· ·  : .· . 

Authoritv aranted bv P.A. 300 of 1949. as amended. "'orm must be typed only. See Dealer Manual for permitted handwritten corrections. 

Date 

Dale 

RD-108E (Rev. 12/1120 



·.-.11:. ,::,, ,n. ... 
- __, --:- -:;;;:; -:;;;;;. -:;:; 

LAW ODOM-103-N 
�I 

I 
··- -·--- --· ·-·-- · ---♦-- ---·------------ ------ ··-- •• 

-· --· --�----,
n::au 

i 

CUS'TOMER·s NAME STOCK NO. 

ODOMETER DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

Federal law and State law, if applicable) requires 1/,at you state the mileage 11po11 
transfer of wnership. Failure to complete or providing a false statement may 
result in fine and/or imprisonment. 

I, --'""···c;,"�••!,!H···➔+±·!!.•
.,-

-------------- (transferor's name, Print) 
,.JI ,;•,v \J0\11 

state that th1 odometer now reads ,.,,aoc-- (no tenths) miles and to the best 
of my knowll �ge that it reflects the act�al ·nrileage of the vehicle described below, 
unless one of he following statements is checked. 
0 (1) I hen by certify that to the best of my knowledge the odometer reading 
reflects the ar ount of mileage in excess of its mechanical limit.s. 
0 (2) I hen by certify that the odometer reading is NOT the actual mileage. 
WARNING· ( IDOMETER DISCREPANCY. 

MAKE 

VEAICLE IOENTl�1 ATION NUMBER 

• • • .... . ... ._...,'-'•-•.i • .. -, '\ 

MODEL 

X r- / i : '� ···"-· --- -----

, · •. l'V\N;:,r-EROn;, GNAllJRE 

PAINTED NAME"-· 

TRANSFEAOFfS.ilol RESS (STREEl) 

CITY' - .... , .. • 

V
OF STATEMEN 

P. TMANi>Ft:n�t:'S "'' roAllJRE 

PRINTED NAME "' • 

TRANSFERtE"S NAMt 
- • 

TRANSFEAEt:" "'-'vr SS (STREET) 

CITY 

eOOVTYPE 

: ·uvEAR 

STATE 

STATE 

L A1W FORM NO. 01 �M-103•N l!EV.311,i 
_1-1 __ The fqynolds • Reynold, Company TOOlllER:-.- 1-¥..:>,.._lo ,_s,1.go;s 

TH&PIIKTER LWa NOWNmHr(EXl'RESSOA I.G'llEl>.ASTOCONT<HTOA 
ATHESS fM PURt lSE OF ltt3 fOAtA. O()t.t$U..T YOUR OWN LfGAl. COVH:Sn. 

ZIP CODE 

ZIP CODE 















































PLANNING COMMISSION 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION/MOTION (DECEMBER 19) 

I move that the Planning Commission adopt the attached report as the Planning 
Commission PUD Report;  

I further move that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute a Planned Unit 
Development Agreement substantially in the form presented this date to the Planning 
Commission on the final approval of the City Manager and City Attorney; and 

I further move that the Planning Commission approve the application for a PUD overlay 
district for the site as described in the plans of Integrated Architecture dated __________, subject 
to the requirements of the Planned Unit Development Agreement; and 

I further move that the Planning Commission approve the site plan contained in the 
application of City Center and in the plans of Integrated Architecture dated ______     , subject to 
the requirements of the Planned Unit Development Agreement and the requirements set forth in 
the McKenna Report of December 16, 2022; and 

I further move that no building permit shall be issued unless and until the Planned Unit 
Development Agreement is approved and executed as set forth above. 

J:\3109\538\Planning Commission Proposed Resolution-Motion 12-19-22.rtf 



PLANNING COMMISSION PUD REPORT (DECEMBER 19) 

Grosse Pointe City Center Partners, LLC and Civic Center Equities, LLC, (“City Center”) have 
acquired a substantial development site in the City;  

City Center has submitted final, detailed plans for development of the site as a planned unit 
development, consisting of up 77 residential units in a multifamily building containing parking spaces for 
___ passenger vehicles, all as set forth in the Integrated Architecture plans dated ______________; and 
City Center has applied for final PUD approval and site plan approval; 

The Planning Commission finds that the adoption of a planned unit development overlay for the 
site will result in a higher quality development than is otherwise possible under the regulations for the 
underlying zoning districts;  

The Planning Commission finds that development of the site for the use and in the density set 
forth in the application would not be permissible without the approval of the planned unit development 
and, further, that proceeding with the development will bring a higher level of public benefits to the City 
and be in the best interests of the City as a whole; 

The Planning Commission finds that a planned unit development overlay for the site will result in 
a recognizable and substantial benefit to ultimate users of the project and to the community; and finds that 
the benefit to the community is proportionate to the modification of the development standards being 
requested; and finds that the project will bring significant public benefits to the City;  

Among the benefits are: 

1. High quality housing.

2. Additional concentration of consumers and economic activity adjacent to the Village.

3. Exceptional architectural quality.

4. Unique use for under-utilized property.

5. Concentrated realization of tax revenue;

McKenna and Associates, Incorporated, the City Planners, have submitted their favorable report 
and recommendation dated December 16, 2022 (The “McKenna Report”); which report, together with the 
application for approval have been reviewed by the Planning Commission;  

A proposed Planned Unit Development Agreement has been submitted; 

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the application on November 14, 2022, and 
considered the documents referenced below, along with the comments of the public,  

The Planning Commission has considered all the requirements, conditions and standards of 
Section 90-76 of the Grosse Pointe City Code and finds that the application satisfies all relevant 
requirements, conditions and standards for a PUD overlay, including the criteria in Section 90-74(f), and 



other applicable ordinances and laws, and the application for final PUD approval and site plan approval 
should be approved; 

The following documents are incorporated by reference in this report. 

a) November 14, 2022, Planning Commission minutes.
b) Planned Unit Development Agreement.
c) _______________, McKenna report.
d) Intergrated Architecture color renderings ______________.
e) Integrated Architecture site development plans dated _____________.
f) City Center application consisting of October 21, 2022 application form and related

materials.
g) Written comments from residents.
h) Development schedule

Meeting in open session on December 19, 2022 with all members present, the Planning Commission 
[unanimously] or [by affirmative vote, Member _____________ dissenting] adopted the foregoing as its 
written findings and report. 

_________________________________ 
     Julie E. Arthurs, City Clerk 

J:\3109\538\Planning Commission PUD Report  12-12-22.rtf 



December 16, 2022 

Planning Commission/City Council 
City of Grosse Pointe  
17147 Maumee 
Grosse Pointe, MI 48230 

Subject: Planned Unit Development (PUD) and Final Site Plan Reveiw 
Address: St. Clair Avenue between St. Paul and Kercheval 
Zoning: T, Transition District  
Applicant: MTB Partners LLC 

Council Members, 

Based on the Planning Commission comments at the November meeting, the applicant has revised their 
proposal.  The following are the major changes: 

1. Decreased the overall number of units from 81 to 77.
2. Increased the number of two-bedroom units from 34 to 38.
3. Decreased the number of one-bedroom units from 33 to 25.
4. Increased the minimum size of one-bedroom units to 720 square feet.
5. Increased the commercial area from 4,000 square feet to 4,210 square feet.
6. Increased the shared parking from 19 to 22 spaces.

The applicant is requesting the project be considered for approval as a Planned Unit Development (PUD).  The 
PUD option allows the City Council to exercise regulatory flexibility (ex. relax setbacks or parking, allow other 
uses) to encourage a project that is exhibits higher quality, greater creativity, and that significantly advances the 
City’s master plan goals and objectives.   

The following is a review of eligibility for the establishment of a PUD and a conceptual review of the development. 

A. PUD PROCESS
Preapplication Conference.  The applicant has conferred in preapplication 
conferences with the City Manager, the Building Official, and City Planner.   

Public Hearing.  A public hearing on the PUD shall be held by the Planning 
Commission. 

PUD Consideration.  Following the Public Hearing, the Planning Commission shall 
decide on the PUD application. 

PUD Site Plan Review.  A complete site plan shall be submitted for review pursuant 
to Section 90-302, Site Plan Review, for each phase(s) of an approved PUD plan. 

Complete 

Complete 

Current Request 

Current Request 



CITY OF GROSSE POINTE · City Center PUD #2 
December 16, 2022 

2 

B. PLANNING, ZONING AND EXISTING CONDITIONS
The following conditions exist on and surrounding the subject parcel:

Area Existing Land Use Future Land Use Zoning 

Subject Site Parking and undeveloped land Transition T, Transition 

North Public Parking Parking/mixed use P-1

South Single Family, Two Family, 
Cellular Tower, Parking 

Terrance Residential and 
Medium Density Single Family 

T, Transition 

East One and two family residential Medium Density Single Family 
and Parking/mixed use 

R-1B

West Single Family Residential Medium Density Single Family R-1B

 

C. PUD ELIGIBILITY
Qualifying Conditions.  The following provisions shall apply to all planned unit developments:

1. The planned unit development site shall be under the control of one (1) owner or group of owners and shall
be capable of being planned and developed as one (1) integral unit.

The proposed PUD is under the single ownership of Grosse Pointe City Center Partners and Civic Center
Equities.

Subject Site: Wayne County GIS Subject Site: Current Zoning 



CITY OF GROSSE POINTE · City Center PUD #2 
December 16, 2022 

3 

2. A PUD may only be approved in conjunction with either an approved overall PUD concept plan or an
approved PUD site plan.

The applicant has prepared a PUD site plan.  Additional details may be addressed as a condition of site plan
approval.

3. A PUD may be approved in any district with the area bounded by Waterloo Avenue, Cadieux Road, St. Paul
Avenue and rear property line on Neff Avenue.

The proposed PUD is located within this defined area.

4. The uses contained in a PUD with multiple uses must be complementary in nature.

The applicant is proposing a mixed-use development that is primarily residential (77 units) with a small
amount (4,210 sf) of supporting commercial space.  The proposed residential units and amount of commercial
space proposed and its location adjacent to the public parking lot will make it complementary in nature to the
overall project and surrounding area.

5. A PUD shall achieve a higher quality development than is otherwise possible with the regulations for the
underlying zoning district.

The applicant has submitted plans that include the follow benefits:

• Extensive landscaping and green space in the form of a green roof located above the parking area
providing usable outdoor space for the residents of the project.

• High-quality, well-designed building elevations that exceed the City’s design standards for residential
projects. 

• The contribution of access to a portion (25 feet) of their property that maximizes the parking efficiency of
the public parking lot.

• Activated space facing the public parking lot with commercial use(s) while preserving the residential
character on St. Clair.

• The provision of indoor and outdoor bike storage facilities to encourage the use of nonmotorized
transportation and reduce parking demand.

• The provision of a “green roof” that will help offset some of the stormwater impacts of a site that is fully
developed.

D. ADDITIONAL PUD CONSIDERATIONS
A PUD shall result in a recognizable and substantial benefit to ultimate users of the project and to the community. 
The benefit to the community must be proportionate to any modifications of the development standards being 
requested.  Such benefits may include, but are not limited to the following: 



CITY OF GROSSE POINTE · City Center PUD #2 
December 16, 2022 

4 

1. Promote the use of land in a socially and economically desirable manner.

The proposed PUD provides the City with an additional housing opportunity for Grosse Pointe families without
children which represents 73% of the families in Grosse Pointe.  This in turn could make some of the City’s
single-family homes available to families with children looking to locate in Grosse Pointe.

The project significantly advances the goals and objectives of the City’s recently adopted Master Plan which
calls for additional residential uses in the Village that will contribute to the vitality of the Village providing an
economic and social benefit to all residents of the community.  We also anticipate that the project will address
several success measures contained in the Village Transformation Strategy including the development of
an attractive building, desirable mix of businesses, increased participation in the Village and an increase in
foot traffic and gross sales receipts.

2. Not conflict with convenient, safe, and normal neighborhood vehicular and pedestrian traffic routes, flows,
intersections, and general character and intensity of neighborhood development.

The property is located on St. Clair Avenue which is identified as a collector in the City’s Master Plan.  St.
Clair has a wide right-of-way of 80 feet and is intended to carry higher volumes of traffic such as the traffic
generated by the combination of commercial and residential uses located in the Village and the multiple family
residential uses. The site is planned and zoned for residential or hotel redevelopment.  It was determined that
the traffic generated from these planned uses would not exceed the capacity of the existing road network.

The traffic study provided by the applicant further indicates that the increased traffic generated by the
proposed project will not reduce the level of service at the impacted intersections which currently function at
levels A and B. The City’s traffic expert has reviewed the developer’s traffic study and agree with the
methodology, assumptions and conclusions of the contracted traffic study.

The applicant will be providing low profile lighting along St. Clair to provide safe pedestrian conditions without
adversely impacting the adjacent residential uses with excess light spillover.

3. Be of such a design and impact that the location and height of buildings, the location, nature and height of
walls, fences and the nature and extent of landscaping on the site shall not hinder or discourage the
appropriate development and use of adjacent land and buildings or impair the value thereof.

The applicant is proposing a four-story building where the upper two floors will be setback, significantly
reducing the overall massing of the building.  The height of the building is between 54’-2” and 55’-2” with a 59’
architectural feature located at the entrance on St. Clair and a 31’-6” townhomes located on the “south” side
of the project facing the cell tower and adjacent single-family home.

The shade study provided shows that the homes on Neff will not be more impacted by the proposed project
than they would be by a project that conformed to the specific height and setback requirements of the T,
Transition district.  The rear yards will be largely in shade during the winter months, while the impact is less
during the remainder of the year.



CITY OF GROSSE POINTE · City Center PUD #2 
December 16, 2022 

5 

The City has several areas where single family homes are adjacent to larger scale buildings such as the 
GPPS administration building and several existing multiple-family developments in the City.  This pattern of 
development is consistent with a tight-knit community like Grosse Pointe. 

4. In the nature, location, size, and site layout of the use, be a harmonious part of the district in which it is
situated considering, among other things, prevailing shopping habits, convenience of access by prospective
patrons, the physical and economic relationship of one type of use to another and characteristic groupings of
uses of said district.

The proposed PUD is located on St. Clair Ave. near Kercheval and the Village shopping district.  This location
provides the residents with access to shopping and service uses who will in turn support the existing and
future businesses in the Village.

5. In the location, size, intensity, and site layout be such that operations will not be objectionable to nearby
dwellings, by reason of noise, fumes, glare, or flash of lights.

The applicant has met with residents located nearby and made provisions, such as the upper story setbacks,
screen wall located next to the existing home on St. Clair, and internal location of service areas, to minimize
potential impacts on the adjacent residential uses.

6. The Community Impact Study provided by the applicant indicates that there will be no adverse impacts from
the proposed project based on the information currently available.  Final engineering will be required to
determine the exact improvements required to address stormwater management and other municipal utilities.
This section of St. Clair has a properly sized water main that was recently built to accommodate a prior
development proposal of the same size at this location.

E. REGULATORY FLEXIBILITY
The PUD process allows the City Council to exercise a degree of regulatory flexibility to encourage better 
projects.  Based on our review of the plan, we have identified the following aspects of the project the City will 
need to consider: 

1. Use.  The applicant is requesting a maximum of 4,210 square feet of commercial space.  Commercial space
is only allowed in the T, Transition district in conjunction with a hotel use.  We recommend allowing the full
range of uses allowed in the C-1, local district with the exception of automotive uses and that restaurant uses
require city approval due to their potential impact on surrounding uses.

2. Height.  The applicant is proposing a four-story building which is allowed in the T, Transition district subject to
special use approval.

3. Setbacks.  The ordinance requires a 25-foot minimum rear yard setback and a 15-foot minimum front yard
setback in the T, Transition district.  The applicant is proposing a 12-foot 7-inch rear yard setback from the
rear (“Neff-side” property line), and a 12-foot setback from the front yard along St. Clair.



CITY OF GROSSE POINTE · City Center PUD #2 
December 16, 2022 

6 

E. PUBLIC BENEFIT
The PUD provisions of the ordinance allow the City to exercise regulatory flexibility provided there is a 
corresponding and proportionate public benefit.  In reviewing the proposed plan and discussing the development 
with the applicant, we have identified the following benefits to the City of Grosse Pointe:  

• Extensive landscaping and green space in the form of a green roof
located above the parking area providing usable outdoor space for the
residents of the project.

• High-quality, well designed building elevations that exceed the City’s
design standards for residential projects. 

• The contribution of access to a portion (25 feet) of their property that
maximizes the parking efficiency of the public parking lot.

• Activated space facing the public parking lot with commercial use(s)
while preserving the residential character on St. Clair.

• The provision of indoor and outdoor bike storage facilities to
encourage the use of nonmotorized transportation.

• The provision of a “green roof” that will help offset some of the
stormwater impacts of a site that is fully developed.

F. SITE PLAN REVIEW
The applicant has provided a conceptual site plan that addresses the requirements for site plan consideration. 
The following is our review of the proposed site plan. 

4. Proposed Use.  The T, Transition District allows apartments, hotels, and senior housing as permitted uses.
The applicant is proposing 77 apartments and 4,210 square feet of commercial space.  Commercial space is
only allowed in the T district if it is part of a hotel project.  Based on the nature and location (facing the public
parking lot) the proposed commercial use will have no adverse impacts on the any of the surrounding
residential uses, will provide an internal buffer to the proposed residential uses, and will activate the space
facing the parking lot.  We recommend allowing the full range of uses allowed in the C-1, local district with the
exception of automotive uses and that restaurant uses require city approval due to their potential impact on
surrounding uses.

B. Density and Lot Area.  The density in the T, Transition District, is dictated by the building height, parking,
and minimum unit sizes.

The proposed units in the existing building will range in size from 705 square feet to 1,500 square feet.  The
City’s zoning ordinance allows residential units in this size range based on current best practices in other



CITY OF GROSSE POINTE · City Center PUD #2 
December 16, 2022 

7 

premier and comparable communities to Grosse Pointe such as Plymouth, Rochester, and Northville. A 
recent market study shows a strong demand for rental units and for a mix of units some with fewer bedrooms 
from empty nesters. 

The maximum number of people per unit is determined by the City’s definition of family and the International 
Building Code.  Based on these two provisions, there will be no overcrowding in the proposed project. 

D. Setbacks.  The minimum required front yard setback in the in the T, Transition District, is 15 feet.  The
building includes a series of stoops or uncovered porches along the St. Clair frontage with the building being
setback 12 feet. The three-foot reduction in front yard setback may be allowed through the PUD process.

Side yard setbacks in the in the T, Transition District, are five feet and the buildings are setback over 34 feet
from the side property line facing the parking lot and over 61 feet from the property line of the existing
residence on St. Clair.

The required rear yard setback from the homes along Neff Road is 25 feet and the applicant has set the first
floor back 12 feet 7 inches and the upper floors 20 feet 7 inches from the property line.  This relaxed rear yard
setback can be considered through the PUD process.

E. Building Height. The maximum building height allowed in the T, Transition district is four stories subject to
special use approval.  Four stories may be approved through the PUD process.

F. Parking.  The ordinance requires 1.5 parking space for each apartment and 2 for each townhome resulting in
120 required residential parking spaces.  The proposed commercial space requires a minimum of 17 spaces,
and the applicant has provided 22 spaces in front of the proposed commercial use.  Overall, there is a two-
space surplus of parking according to the City’s parking requirements.

One additional barrier-free parking space is required.  We recommend they locate the additional barrier free
space adjacent to their proposed commercial area.

We also recommend that the additional commercial space be used for commercial loading for certain periods
of the day.

First Proposal Current Proposal 

Use Standard Units Required Units Required 

Townhomes 2/unit 9 18 9 18 
1 Bdrm 1.5/unit 33 50 25 38 
2 Bdrm 1.5/unit 34 51 38 57 
3 Bdrm 1.5/unit 5 8 5 8 
Commercial 1/250SF 4,000SF 16 4,210SF 17 
Total Req. 142 137 
Total Provided 137 138 
Surplus/(Deficit) (5) 1 



CITY OF GROSSE POINTE · City Center PUD #2 
December 16, 2022 

8 

G. Architecture.  The proposed building design includes high quality building materials and design.  It includes
dark red brick with a variety of details, a contrasting light-colored brick at the entrances with metal and wood-
look panel accents.  The overall design is traditional in scale and proportion.  They have provided elevations
for all sides of the building and provided additional details on the two stair-towers.

H. Screening. Projects in the T, Transition district are required to provide ornamental masonry screening
between 4 and 6 feet high from adjacent single-family uses.  The applicant is proposing a decorative masonry
screen will along the residential lots along Neff.  In addition, they are providing a fence along the side of the
residence on St. Clair that steps down to meet the existing picket fence on the interior side lot line. They will
be required to work with the city on appropriate screening along the rear property line of this property.

I. Utilities. This section of St. Clair has a properly sized water main that was recently built to accommodate a
prior development proposal of the same size at this location.

Applicant is responsible for installation of sanitary system connections and is responsible for maintenance of
the sanitary lines including a grease trap if restaurant/food use is incorporated.

J. Traffic. The applicant has provided a traffic study that has been reviewed by the City’s traffic consultant TIA,
that finds the increased traffic generated from the proposed project will not impact the level of service at the
adjacent intersections (St. Clair and Kercheval and St. Clair and St. Paul) which are functioning at A and B
levels currently.

K. Internal Circulation. The proposed site plan has been designed to coordinate with the site circulation on the
public parking lot.  The proposed plan also adheres to required easement agreement and allows additional
unused space on their property to ease access around the tower.

L. Landscaping. The applicant is proposing a well landscaped site including the “green roof” that provides
useable open space for future residents.  A detailed landscape plan will be required.

M. Lighting.  The applicant has indicated that the lighting on St. Clair will be low profile lighting possibly
integrated into the raised stoops, to provide pedestrian level lighting.  Input from neighbors referenced
residential scaled lighting similar to gas-light style fixtures.  Final pedestrian-scale lighting to be located
between the stoops and the sidewalk will be reviewed administratively.

N. Signage.  A master sign plan and details of the proposed signage for the project will be required prior to
receiving a sign permit.

O. Garbage Collection/Loading. The site includes an enclosed impactor that will be collected by a private
contractor.  Residential loading will be accommodated from a designated area under the building, close to the
residential elevator.

Commercial refuse will be handled by the commercial compactor located in the shared parking lot.  We
recommend a parking space accommodating a delivery truck be designated as one of the 21 spaces in front
of the commercial.  We also recommend that the applicant submit a commercial loading/delivery plan for  city
review in the event a restaurant use is proposed for the commercial area.

P. Emergency Vehicle Access. The applicant has demonstrated that there is adequate access for emergency
vehicles to serve the proposed site.



CITY OF GROSSE POINTE · City Center PUD #2 
December 16, 2022 

9 

Q. Project Schedule.  The applicant has indicated that the project will build in one phase, and they plan to begin
construction in the first 3-6 months of 2023 with the intent of completing the project within twelve months after
that.

R. Final Engineering. The updated site plan shows the location of both extra pipes to hold storm water on site
as well as the filter and restrictor on stormwater flow as required.   Final engineering calculations will be
needed to determine that the proposed improvements meet precise requirements of the City’s stormwater
management ordinance.

RECOMMENDATION 
Based on our review, we find that the proposed project is consistent with the eligibility requirements for 
consideration of a Planned Unit Development, significantly advances the goals and objectives of the City’s Master 
Plan and the Main Street Grosse Pointe Action Plan, offers several public benefits that could not be realized 
under the current zoning, and regulatory flexibility being requested is proportionate to the benefits of the proposed 
project.   

We recommend the Planning Commission grant the request for PUD designation and conditional site plan 
approval subject to the following: 

1. The conceptual site plan and building elevations dated December 5, 2022;

2. Approval of commercial space not to exceed 4,300 square feet to include uses permitted in the C-1, Local
Business district with the exception of automotive uses, and that restaurant require city approval;

3. Approval for a fourth floor subject to the upper story setbacks indicated in the conceptual building plans;

4. Reduced rear yard setback of 12’-7” on the first and second floors and 20’-7” on the third and fourth floors;

5. Reduced front yard of 12’ along St. Clair;

6. The provision of a designated loading area located in the front of the proposed commercial space;

7. The applicant shall work with the City to provide appropriate screening along the rear property line of the
residence on St. Clair;

8. Mutually agreed location for the proposed pay stations;

9. Administrative review and approval of a final site plan including the outstanding items listed above including
detailed landscape plans and lighting details, master sign plan, fence details;

10. Final engineering plans to be reviewed and approved by the City Engineer; and,

11. Execution of the PUD agreement and all required easements in a form acceptable to the City Manager and
City Attorney.



CITY OF GROSSE POINTE · City Center PUD #2 
December 16, 2022 

10 

Respectfully submitted, 

McKENNA  

John R. Jackson, President, AICP 
President 



PUD SITE PLANS
FOR

GROSSE POINTE PUD
CITY CENTER APARTMENTS

582-606 ST CLAIR AVE, GROSSE POINTE PARK
GROSSE POINTE, MI 48230

Design

PM/PA

Drawn

IA Project Number

In
te

gr
at

ed
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

84
0 

O
tta

wa
 A

ve
nu

e 
NW

G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s,
 M

I 4
95

03
61

6.
57

4.
02

20
 P

ww
w.

in
ta

rc
h.

co
m

© 2022 Integrated Architecture All rights reserved No part of this drawing may be used or reproduced in any form or by any means, or stored in a database or retieval system, without prior written permission of Integrated Architecture

58
2-

60
6 

St
. C

la
ir 

Av
e

G
ro

ss
e 

Po
in

te
, M

I  
48

23
0

RAC/JC

RAC/JC
20210711

KPR

C
IT

Y 
C

EN
TE

R
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PUD REVIEW 05 DECEMBER 2022

OWNER REVIEW15 DECEMBER 2022

REVISIONS PER CITY16 DECEMBER 2022



Design

PM/PA

Drawn

IA Project Number

In
te

gr
at

ed
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

84
0 

O
tta

wa
 A

ve
nu

e 
NW

G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s,
 M

I 4
95

03
61

6.
57

4.
02

20
 P

ww
w.

in
ta

rc
h.

co
m

© 2022 Integrated Architecture All rights reserved No part of this drawing may be used or reproduced in any form or by any means, or stored in a database or retieval system, without prior written permission of Integrated Architecture

58
2-

60
6 

St
. C

la
ir 

Av
e

G
ro

ss
e 

Po
in

te
, M

I  
48

23
0

RAC/JC

RAC/JC
20210711

KPR

C
IT

Y 
C

EN
TE

R
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PUD REVIEW 05 DECEMBER 2022

OWNER REVIEW15 DECEMBER 2022

REVISIONS PER CITY16 DECEMBER 2022

EXISTING
CONDITIONS
PLAN

C1.0
CONTRACTOR ALERT STATEMENT
THIS PROJECT HAS BEEN DESIGNED IMPLEMENTING THE LATEST  CITY OF
FLINT  DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS. CAREFULLY REVIEW THE NOTES,
DETAILS, AND DESIGN PRIOR TO SUBMITTING A BID. FULL COMPLIANCE
WITH THE NEW STANDARDS WILL BE REQUIRED.



Design

PM/PA

Drawn

IA Project Number

In
te

gr
at

ed
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

84
0 

O
tta

wa
 A

ve
nu

e 
NW

G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s,
 M

I 4
95

03
61

6.
57

4.
02

20
 P

ww
w.

in
ta

rc
h.

co
m

© 2022 Integrated Architecture All rights reserved No part of this drawing may be used or reproduced in any form or by any means, or stored in a database or retieval system, without prior written permission of Integrated Architecture

58
2-

60
6 

St
. C

la
ir 

Av
e

G
ro

ss
e 

Po
in

te
, M

I  
48

23
0

RAC/JC

RAC/JC
20210711

KPR

C
IT

Y 
C

EN
TE

R
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PUD REVIEW 05 DECEMBER 2022

OWNER REVIEW15 DECEMBER 2022

REVISIONS PER CITY16 DECEMBER 2022

DEMOLITION
PLAN

C1.1



Design

PM/PA

Drawn

IA Project Number

In
te

gr
at

ed
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

84
0 

O
tta

wa
 A

ve
nu

e 
NW

G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s,
 M

I 4
95

03
61

6.
57

4.
02

20
 P

ww
w.

in
ta

rc
h.

co
m

© 2022 Integrated Architecture All rights reserved No part of this drawing may be used or reproduced in any form or by any means, or stored in a database or retieval system, without prior written permission of Integrated Architecture

58
2-

60
6 

St
. C

la
ir 

Av
e

G
ro

ss
e 

Po
in

te
, M

I  
48

23
0

RAC/JC

RAC/JC
20210711

KPR

C
IT

Y 
C

EN
TE

R
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PUD REVIEW 05 DECEMBER 2022

OWNER REVIEW15 DECEMBER 2022

REVISIONS PER CITY16 DECEMBER 2022

SITE PLAN

C3.0



Design

PM/PA

Drawn

IA Project Number

In
te

gr
at

ed
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

84
0 

O
tta

wa
 A

ve
nu

e 
NW

G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s,
 M

I 4
95

03
61

6.
57

4.
02

20
 P

ww
w.

in
ta

rc
h.

co
m

© 2022 Integrated Architecture All rights reserved No part of this drawing may be used or reproduced in any form or by any means, or stored in a database or retieval system, without prior written permission of Integrated Architecture

58
2-

60
6 

St
. C

la
ir 

Av
e

G
ro

ss
e 

Po
in

te
, M

I  
48

23
0

RAC/JC

RAC/JC
20210711

KPR

C
IT

Y 
C

EN
TE

R
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PUD REVIEW 05 DECEMBER 2022

OWNER REVIEW15 DECEMBER 2022

REVISIONS PER CITY16 DECEMBER 2022

SITE PLAN
DETAILS

C3.1

PARKING
RESERVED

ONLY

PARKING
RESERVED

ONLY

VAN



10/9/2015 2:11:46 PM File Path

Design

PM/PA

Drawn

IA Project Number

In
te

gr
at

ed
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

84
0 

O
tta

wa
 A

ve
nu

e 
NW

G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s,
 M

I 4
95

03
61

6.
57

4.
02

20
 P

ww
w.

in
ta

rc
h.

co
m

© 2022 Integrated Architecture All rights reserved No part of this drawing may be used or reproduced in any form or by any means, or stored in a database or retieval system, without prior written permission of Integrated Architecture

58
2-

60
6 

St
. C

la
ir 

Av
e

G
ro

ss
e 

Po
in

te
, M

I  
48

23
0

RAC/JC

RAC/JC
20210711

KPR

C
IT

Y 
C

EN
TE

R
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PUD REVIEW 05 DECEMBER 2022

OWNER REVIEW15 DECEMBER 2022

REVISIONS PER CITY16 DECEMBER 2022

EXISTING
DRAINAGE PLAN

C4.0



Design

PM/PA

Drawn

IA Project Number

In
te

gr
at

ed
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

84
0 

O
tta

wa
 A

ve
nu

e 
NW

G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s,
 M

I 4
95

03
61

6.
57

4.
02

20
 P

ww
w.

in
ta

rc
h.

co
m

© 2022 Integrated Architecture All rights reserved No part of this drawing may be used or reproduced in any form or by any means, or stored in a database or retieval system, without prior written permission of Integrated Architecture

58
2-

60
6 

St
. C

la
ir 

Av
e

G
ro

ss
e 

Po
in

te
, M

I  
48

23
0

RAC/JC

RAC/JC
20210711

KPR

C
IT

Y 
C

EN
TE

R
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PUD REVIEW 05 DECEMBER 2022

OWNER REVIEW15 DECEMBER 2022

REVISIONS PER CITY16 DECEMBER 2022

DRAINAGE PLAN

C4.2



Design

PM/PA

Drawn

IA Project Number

In
te

gr
at

ed
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

84
0 

O
tta

wa
 A

ve
nu

e 
NW

G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s,
 M

I 4
95

03
61

6.
57

4.
02

20
 P

ww
w.

in
ta

rc
h.

co
m

© 2022 Integrated Architecture All rights reserved No part of this drawing may be used or reproduced in any form or by any means, or stored in a database or retieval system, without prior written permission of Integrated Architecture

58
2-

60
6 

St
. C

la
ir 

Av
e

G
ro

ss
e 

Po
in

te
, M

I  
48

23
0

RAC/JC

RAC/JC
20210711

KPR

C
IT

Y 
C

EN
TE

R
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PUD REVIEW 05 DECEMBER 2022

OWNER REVIEW15 DECEMBER 2022

REVISIONS PER CITY16 DECEMBER 2022

GRADING PLAN

C5.0



CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 

CURRENT DESIGN PACK AGE,  CONCEPTUAL
12. 06. 2022

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR, GROSSE POINTE

T A B L E . O F . C O N T E N T S

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT		  2

SITE PLAN				 3

ANNOTATED FIRST LEVEL  BLOCK  PLAN 4

SETBACKS DIAGRAM		  5

UPPER FLOOR BLOCK PLANS				 6 - 8

EXTERIOR RENDERINGS AND DIAGRAMS 9-14

ST. CLAIR LIGHTING DIAGRAM 	 15

BUILDING HEIGHT DIAGRAMS 	 16-17

ELEVATIONS 	 18-19



CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 

W H AT  W E  H E A R D  ( N O V  16,2021 )F O R M + M A S S I N G

S T R E E T S C A P E

Enhance walkability...

Minimize curb cuts...

Consider front porches/doors...

Apartments are needed in the city,
this is a good transition site...

Like Brick/Stone...

Be cognizant of noise...

Retain street-front parking...

Commercial is okay if fronting the parking,
not the street...

Like market rate direction...

Consider front yard landscaping/trees...

“
“

“
“

“
“

“
“

“

“

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FEEDBACK

W H AT  W E  H E A R D  ( N O V  16,2021 )F O R M + M A S S I N G

S T R E E T S C A P E

Enhance walkability...

Minimize curb cuts...

Consider front porches/doors...

Apartments are needed in the city,
this is a good transition site...

Like Brick/Stone...

Be cognizant of noise...

Retain street-front parking...

Commercial is okay if fronting the parking,
not the street...

Like market rate direction...

Consider front yard landscaping/trees...

“
“

“
“

“
“

“
“

“

“

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FEEDBACK

W H AT  W E  H E A R D  ( N O V  16,2021 )F O R M + M A S S I N G

S T R E E T S C A P E

Enhance walkability...

Minimize curb cuts...

Consider front porches/doors...

Apartments are needed in the city,
this is a good transition site...

Like Brick/Stone...

Be cognizant of noise...

Retain street-front parking...

Commercial is okay if fronting the parking,
not the street...

Like market rate direction...

Consider front yard landscaping/trees...

“
“

“
“

“
“

“
“

“

“

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FEEDBACK



SPOOL

COVERED
PARKING

ELEVATED
TERRACE

RETAIL
LIVE/WORK UNITS

RESIDENTIAL
ENTRANCE

ELEVATED
PORCH ELEVATED

PORCHES

WALK-UP
TOWNHOMES

PROPOSED
4-STORY

MIXED-USE BLDG

CELL TOWER
LOT

ST.  CLAIR AVENUEST.  CLAIR AVENUE

LOT-4
CONCEPTUAL

LAYOUT

TOWNHOMES

A A

B

B

LOADING ZONE, REFER TO 
CIVIL SITE PLAN

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 

0' 20' 40' 80' NSITE PLAN | CONCEPT



BICYCLE 
PARKING

LOBBY
OFFICE

RETAIL /
RESTAURANT 

SPACES
(4,210 GSF)

MECH

M
ECH

TRASH
/

LOADIN
G

COVERED+GATED PARKING 
(57 SPACES)

TOWNHOUSE UNITS
LVL 01 (600 SF)

TOWNHOUSE UNITS
LVL 01 (640 SF)

99.5

99.5

99.5

99.5

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

102.5

102.5

BB

A

BICYCLE 
PARKING

6 FOOT 
DECORATIVE 
WALL TO 
MATCH CITY 
REQUIREMENTS

GATE FOR 
EMERGENCY 
ACCESS (EXACT 
LOCATION TO BE 
VERIFIED)

TYPICAL 
PARKING SPACE 
9’ X 18’6”

SLIDING 
GATE

CITY 
PARKING 
PAY STATION

CITY 
PARKING 
PAY STATION

6 ‘ DECORATIVE FENCE

PROPERTY LINE

OTHERWISE APPLICABLE 
SETBACK LINE

TRASH ONLY 
WHEELED OUT 
ON PICK-UP 
DAYS

A

ST
. C

LA
IR

 A
VE

. 

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 

LEVEL 01 | CONCEPT, ANNOTATED

TOTAL LEVEL BUILDING AREA: 
13,196 GSF

0' 16’ 32’ 64’ N



U
P

36"

U
P

36"

8' 4" x 6' 11"8' 4" x 6' 11"

36"

36"

36"

36"

36"

7' 4" x 9' 7"Otis 4500

11’ 6”

0’

20’ 7”

62’

36’ 8”

face of porches

12’ 7”

3rd & 
4th flr
units

2nd flr
units

56’ 6”

face of townhouses

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 

SETBACKS DIAGRAM



8' 4" x 6' 11"8' 4" x 6' 11"

D
N

U
P

36"

UP

36"

D
N

U
P

36"

36"

7' 4" x 9' 7" Otis 4500

TNHS TNHS TNHS

TNHS

TNHS

TNHS

TNHS

TNHS

MECH

TRASH

1 BR
(720 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

1 BR
(760 GSF) 1 BR

(760 GSF)
1 BR

(760 GSF)
1 BR

(760 GSF)
1 BR

(760 GSF)
1 BR

(760 GSF)
1 BR

(760 GSF)
1 BR

(760 GSF)

1 BR
(723) GSF)

2 BR
(1,440 GSF)

2 BR
(1,440 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

3 BR
(1,500 GSF)

FITNESS
(1,700 GSF)

LOUNGE
(2,200 GSF)

TERRACE
(11,325 GSF)

TOWNHOUSE UNIT
LVL 02 (600 SF)

TOWNHOUSE UNIT
LVL 02 (640 SF)

TNHS

SPOOL

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

TENANT
STORAGE

TOTAL GSF

PARKING

125,584 GSF

137 SPACES (1.70 SPACES/UNIT)

LV
L 

01

LV
L 

02

LV
L 

03

 L
VL

 0
4

TOTAL NOTES

TOWNHOUSE 9 - - - 9 (11%) 2-STORY UNITS (1,200-1,280 GSF)

1 BR UNIT - 13 6 6 25 (32%) (720 -760 GSF)

2 BR UNIT - 6 16 16 38 (49%) (1,120 -1,440 GSF)

3 BR UNIT - 1 2 2 5 (6%) (1,325-1,500 GSF)

TOTAL 9 20 24 24 77

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 

LEVEL 02 | CONCEPT

TOTAL LEVEL BUILDING AREA: 50,058 GSF

0' 16’ 32’ 64'
N



D
N

U
P

36"

D
N

U
P

36"

UP

36"

8' 4" x 6' 11"8' 4" x 6' 11"

36"

7' 4" x 9' 7"Otis 4500

MECH

TENANT 
STORAGE

TRASH

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,060 GSF)

2 BR
(1,060 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

2 BR
(1390 GSF)

2 BR
(1,060 GSF)

2 BR
(1,060 GSF)

1 BR
(723 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

3 BR
(1,500 GSF)

3 BR
(1,325 GSF)

TOTAL GSF

PARKING

125,584 GSF

137 SPACES (1.70 SPACES/UNIT)

LV
L 

01

LV
L 

02

LV
L 

03

 L
VL

 0
4

TOTAL NOTES

TOWNHOUSE 9 - - - 9 (11%) 2-STORY UNITS (1,200-1,280 GSF)

1 BR UNIT - 13 6 6 25 (32%) (720 -760 GSF)

2 BR UNIT - 6 16 16 38 (49%) (1,120 -1,440 GSF)

3 BR UNIT - 1 2 2 5 (6%) (1,325-1,500 GSF)

TOTAL 9 20 24 24 77

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 

LEVEL 03| CONCEPT 0' 16’ 32’ 64’
N

TOTAL LEVEL BUILDING AREA: 31,165 GSF



D
N

U
P

36"

D
N

U
P

36"

UP

36"

8' 4" x 6' 11"8' 4" x 6' 11"

36"

7' 4" x 9' 7" Otis 4500

MECH

TENANT 
STORAGE

TRASH

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,060 GSF)

2 BR
(1,060 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

1 BR
(720 GSF)

2 BR
(1390 GSF)

2 BR
(1,060 GSF)

2 BR
(1,060 GSF)

1 BR
(723 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

2 BR
(1,120 GSF)

3 BR
(1,500 GSF)

3 BR
(1,325 GSF)

TOTAL GSF

PARKING

125,584 GSF

137 SPACES (1.70 SPACES/UNIT)

LV
L 

01

LV
L 

02

LV
L 

03

 L
VL

 0
4

TOTAL NOTES

TOWNHOUSE 9 - - - 9 (11%) 2-STORY UNITS (1,200-1,280 GSF)

1 BR UNIT - 13 6 6 25 (32%) (720 -760 GSF)

2 BR UNIT - 6 16 16 38 (49%) (1,120 -1,440 GSF)

3 BR UNIT - 1 2 2 5 (6%) (1,325-1,500 GSF)

TOTAL 9 20 24 24 77

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 

LEVEL 04| CONCEPT

TOTAL LEVEL BUILDING AREA: 31,165 GSF

0' 16’ 32’ 64’ N



RETAIL FRONTAGE

LOT 04
PARKING

SIDEWALK

+99.5’
PARKING LOT

+100.0’
SIDEWALK / COMMERCIAL FF

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 

SITE SECTION DIAGRAM - AA | LOT 04 FACADE
ELEVATION TAGS CONCEPTUAL



ST.CLAIR ENTRANCE

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 



RETAIL FRONTAGE

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 



RETAIL FRONTAGE

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 



LAKESIDE FACADE

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 



LAKESIDE AERIAL

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 



U
P

36"

U
P

36"

8' 4" x 6' 11"8' 4" x 6' 11"

36"

36"

36"

36"

36"

7' 4" x 9' 7"Otis 4500

B

A

Bollards with diffuse 180° or 360° light distribution featuring three-ply
opal glass and safety guard. Designed for effective lighting of gardens
and residential applications.

Die-cast and extruded aluminum · Three ply opal glass

LED color temperatures: 2700 K, 3000 K, 3500 K, 4000 K

BEGA luminaires offer a minimum service life of 60,000 hours, with
suitable LED replacement modules guaranteed for up to 20 years after
date of purchase. Further LED technical data including luminous flux,
CRI, dimming and electrical characteristics are provided on the individual
luminaire specification sheets, available at www.bega-us.com

All BEGA standard finishes are matte, textured powder coat with
minimum 3 mil thickness. BEGA Unidure ® finish, a fluoropolymer
technology, provides superior fade protection in Black, Bronze, and
Silver. BEGA standard White, as well as optionally available RAL and
custom colors, are a polyester powder.

NRTL listed to North American standards · Suitable for wet locations
Protection class IP 65

Unshielded bollards

Light emission 180° · with safety guard

LED A B Anchorage

84 024 3.9 W 4 3⁄8 28 3⁄4 79 824
84 025 8.2 W 5 1⁄5 35 3⁄4 79 817

Light emission 360° · with safety guard

LED A B Anchorage

84 028 3.9 W 4 3⁄8 28 3⁄4 79 824
84 029 8.2 W 5 1⁄5 35 3⁄4 79 817

Light emission 360° · unshielded

LED A B Anchorage

77 742 6.3 W 4 3⁄8 28 3⁄4 79 824
77 743 10.5 W 5 1⁄5 35 3⁄4 79 817

286

Light emission 180°
With safety guard

Light emission 360°
With safety guard

Light emission 360°
Unshielded

287

LOW BOLLARD LIGHT

BASIS OF DESIGN 
SIMPLE, CLEAN, MODERN

Height: ~ 36”
Width: ~ 5”

Image Source: Bega

B

A

Bollards with diffuse 180° or 360° light distribution featuring three-ply
opal glass and safety guard. Designed for effective lighting of gardens
and residential applications.

Die-cast and extruded aluminum · Three ply opal glass

LED color temperatures: 2700 K, 3000 K, 3500 K, 4000 K

BEGA luminaires offer a minimum service life of 60,000 hours, with
suitable LED replacement modules guaranteed for up to 20 years after
date of purchase. Further LED technical data including luminous flux,
CRI, dimming and electrical characteristics are provided on the individual
luminaire specification sheets, available at www.bega-us.com

All BEGA standard finishes are matte, textured powder coat with
minimum 3 mil thickness. BEGA Unidure ® finish, a fluoropolymer
technology, provides superior fade protection in Black, Bronze, and
Silver. BEGA standard White, as well as optionally available RAL and
custom colors, are a polyester powder.

NRTL listed to North American standards · Suitable for wet locations
Protection class IP 65

Unshielded bollards

Light emission 180° · with safety guard

LED A B Anchorage

84 024 3.9 W 4 3⁄8 28 3⁄4 79 824
84 025 8.2 W 5 1⁄5 35 3⁄4 79 817

Light emission 360° · with safety guard

LED A B Anchorage

84 028 3.9 W 4 3⁄8 28 3⁄4 79 824
84 029 8.2 W 5 1⁄5 35 3⁄4 79 817

Light emission 360° · unshielded

LED A B Anchorage

77 742 6.3 W 4 3⁄8 28 3⁄4 79 824
77 743 10.5 W 5 1⁄5 35 3⁄4 79 817

286

Light emission 180°
With safety guard

Light emission 360°
With safety guard

Light emission 360°
Unshielded

287

ST
. C

LA
IR

 A
VE

. 

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 

ST. CLAIR WALKWAY LIGHTING | CONCEPT



54’ 2”

31’ 6”

31’ 2”

3’ 6”

2’ 6”

0’

BUILDING HEIGHT AND DATUM DIAGRAM 1 BUILDING HEIGHT AND DATUM DIAGRAM 2

59’ 0”

54’ 10”

42’ 10”

11’ 6”

0’

12

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
 K

EY

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 



SECTION LOCATION KEY

3

4

5

BUILDING HEIGHT AND DATUM DIAGRAM 3

54’ 2”

32’ 8”

11’ 6”

0’

BUILDING HEIGHT AND DATUM DIAGRAM 4

0’

55’ 2”

31’ 6”

11’ 10”

- 6”

31’ 6”

0’

- 6”

2’ 6”

BUILDING HEIGHT AND DATUM DIAGRAM 5

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 



MASONRY VENEER,
VARIED COLORS, TEXTURES

MASONRY VENEER,
VARIED COLORS, TEXTURES

PRE-FINISHED METAL CLADDINGPRE-FINISHED METAL CLADDING

PRE-FINISHED METAL CLADDING

PRE-FINISHED METAL CLADDING

1” INSULATED GLASS
IN PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM FRAMING

INSULATED GLASS
IN PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM CLAD FRAMING

ELEVATIONS | CONCEPT 0' 10' 20' 40'

NORTH

SOUTH

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 



MASONRY VENEER,
VARIED COLORS, TEXTURES

MASONRY VENEER, 
VARIED COLORS, TEXTURES

PRE-FINISHED METAL CLADDING

PRE-FINISHED METAL CLADDING

1” INSULATED GLASS
IN PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM FRAMING

1” INSULATED GLASS
IN PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM FRAMING

INSULATED GLASS
IN PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM CLAD FRAMING

INSULATED GLASS
IN PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM CLAD FRAMING

ELEVATIONS | CONCEPT

WEST

EAST

0' 10' 20' 40'

CITY CENTER APARTMENTS
582-606 ST. CLAIR GROSSE POINTE 2 0 2 1 0 7 1 1

16 DEC 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 



1 

GROSSE POINTE CITY CENTER PARTNERS, LLC 
CIVIC CENTER EQUITIES, LLC 

CITY OF GROSSE POINTE  
PLANNED - UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

Grosse Pointe City Center Partners, LLC and Civic Center Equities, LLC, Michigan limited 
liability companies, whose offices are located at 30100 Telegraph Road, Suite 360, Bingham 
Farms, Michigan, 48025 (“City Center”), and the City of Grosse Pointe, a Michigan municipal 
corporation, 17147 Maumee Avenue, Grosse Pointe, Michigan, 48230 (“GP”), enter into this 
Planned Unit Development Agreement (“PUD Agreement”) on December ___, 2022. 

WHEREAS, on November 14, 2022, City Center presented to the GP Planning 
Commission preliminary information concerning plans by City Center to develop certain property 
abutting St. Clair Avenue adjacent to the “Village” in GP, more particularly described as Parcels 
1 through 7 on Exhibit A (the “Property”); and 

WHEREAS, on November 14, 2022, the GP Planning Commission conducted a hearing 
and received comments concerning a maximum eighty one (81) unit rental apartment or 
condominium project (the “City Center Project” or “Project”), which included a request by City 
Center to approve a proposed Planned Unit Development zoning overlay; and 

WHEREAS, on December 19, 2022, the Planning Commission approved City Center’s 
application and a Planned Unit Development zoning overlay with respect to the Property and 
approved the final site plan; (collectively, the “PUD Final Plan”) and  

WHEREAS, on December 19, 2022, the GP Planning Commission conditionally approved 
this PUD Agreement.  

NOW THEREFORE, City Center and GP agree to the following terms and conditions of 
this PUD Agreement: 

I. Terms and Conditions

 1.1 Purpose.  City Center shall cause the City Center Project to be constructed in accordance 
with the approved PUD Final Plan.  This PUD Agreement shall run with the land; and shall be 
binding upon and inure to the benefit of all future owners, successors, successors in interest, 
including any condominium association or condominium association co-owner, transferees, 
assignees, and any person or entity having or claiming to have any interest in any of the Property. 

 1.2  Final Plan.  The PUD Final Plan includes all the individual plans listed on the attached 
Exhibit 1.2A, together with this PUD Agreement. The PUD Final Plan includes up to 4000 square 
feet of commercial space with “permitted” uses as allowed in the GP C-1 zoning district except 
for automotive uses as described in Section 90-282(3) of the Grosse Pointe City Code.  
Commercial space that includes restaurant use will require grease trap installation and the Project 



2 

will be subject to a sanitary sewer line maintenance agreement with any attendant maintenance 
costs to be paid by City Center as provided in Exhibit 1.2B. 

 1.3 Construction Drawings.  All construction drawings for the buildings, building facades, 
parking, plaza, hallways, and other site features shall be consistent with the approved PUD Final 
Plan, as may be amended, and with conditions of this PUD Agreement and GP’s Planned Unit 
Development zoning ordinance.  The building shall not exceed the height limitations as approved 
in the PUD Final Plan. 

 1.4 Building Facades.  The building facade shall have finished exterior walls and roofs in 
compliance with the elevations and sample materials and colors submitted to and approved by the 
Planning Commission.  See Exhibit 1.4.  There shall be no vinyl or aluminum siding; consistent 
with the PUD Final Plan.  City Center shall apply to the Planning Commission for review and 
approval of a Sign Plan before the installation of any signage. 

 1.5 Utilities.  Water, electric, and sanitary sewer lines shall be constructed by City Center in 
accordance with plans and specifications prepared by City Center, subject to GP’s construction 
standards as well as State and Federal standards, as applicable, and subject to final approval by 
GP.  City Center shall provide as-built drawings for said utilities to GP upon completion of the 
utility installations.  City Center shall grant necessary easements, together with maps and legal 
descriptions of said easements, sufficient to allow GP to access utility lines for maintenance and 
repair (see Exhibit 1.5).  Individual service-line taps from the dedicated line to the point of 
connection within each individual unit shall be subject to GP’s fees and regulations and shall be 
the construction and maintenance responsibility of City Center, or its successors and assigns. 

 1.6 Parking and Access.  City Center shall execute the Parking and Access Agreement 
attached as Exhibit 1.6 on the date of execution of this PUD Agreement. 

 1.7 Electric and Communication.  All on-site, electric and communication systems shall be 
buried.  Mechanical equipment, or other similar accessory structures or utilities, shall either be 
within the building, concealed on the ground, or enclosed within rooftop structures that shall be 
consistent with the form and materials of the building and/or the building roof.  

 1.8 Lighting Plan.  A Final Lighting Plan shall be provided for review and approval by the 
Planning Commission. [Under development.] 

 1.9 Rights-of-Way. City Center, at its sole cost and expense, shall provide all streetscape 
improvements as set forth in the approved plans for the Project.  Streetscape improvements shall 
consist of front yard lights. [Under development.] GP will assume responsibility for maintenance 
of said public facilities upon completion of installation or restoration of said facilities. 

 1.10 Landscape Materials.  City Center, or its successors as owner of the Project real property, 
shall provide perpetual maintenance of landscape materials as shown in the approved Landscape 
Plan attached hereto as Exhibit 1.10, except in the public right of way.  Dead or diseased materials 
shall be removed and replaced with the same types, species, and sizes of landscaping materials as 



3 

originally planted, unless otherwise approved by GP.  Such removal and replacement shall be 
completed within six (6) months of discovery of such damage or disease.  In the event City Center 
or its successors shall fail to remove and replace dead or diseased landscape materials as set forth 
above, GP may enter upon the Property, remove and replace the dead or diseased materials, and 
charge all reasonable costs of such removal and replacement to City Center or its successors. 

 1.11 Stormwater Runoff. Stormwater runoff shall be retained and released in accordance with 
drainage plans approved by GP’s engineers as reflected in Exhibit 1.11. These plans are based on 
Article IX of the GP Zoning Code and the City of Grosse Pointe Storm Water Management 
Administrative Rules.  The determination of the stormwater runoff shall be made consistent with 
the provisions of the Parking and Access Agreement. 

 1.12 Rubbish Collection.  City Center shall dispose of commercial refuse generated by the 
Property at a location designated by GP from time to time.  City Center shall pay for commercial 
refuse disposal at the standard commercial rates applicable to commercial enterprises in GP. 
Residential refuse shall be stored within the building and shall be removed and disposed of by City 
Center. 

 1.13 Protection of Neighboring Properties.  City Center shall require its agents and contractors 
to use their commercially reasonable efforts to conduct construction activities with minimal 
disruption to residents and owners of property neighboring the Project.  Prior to commencing such 
construction, City Center shall require its agents and contractors to ensure that the construction 
activities are adequately and continuously screened from neighboring properties and the movement 
of wind-blown debris, dust and soil onto neighboring properties is prevented. 

 1.14 Construction Activities.  Staging areas, mobilization sites, and storage sites for 
construction materials and construction equipment, and similar construction activity and traffic 
shall be subject to GP approval.  Private vehicles of contractors shall be on-site or at a designated 
area approved by GP.  City Center shall require its agents and contractors to provide a 
construction operations plan and schedule so as to manage and minimize adverse impacts of 
construction activity and operations upon the central business district customers, residents, 
property owners, and business owners and employees. Service vehicle access to the cell tower site 
shall be maintained at all times. 

 1.15 Fees.  City Center shall pay to GP the usual and customary review fees, inspection fees, 
and other applicable fees at the current rate in effect at the time of issuance of permits. 

 1.16 Insurance.  Until City Center has fully performed all its obligation under this PUD 
Agreement and completed construction of the Project, City Center shall require its agents and 
contractors to (a) procure and maintain in full force and effect the following insurance coverages, 
(b) provide copies of all policies, amendments and renewals to GP, (c) include as additional named
insureds, GP and all elected and appointed officials, all employees and volunteers, all boards,
commissions and/or authorities and their respective board members, employees and volunteers,
and (d) require that all policies not be cancelled, modified or reduced without at least thirty (30)
days prior written notice to GP, (e) contain deductibles and amounts approved by GP, and (f) be



4 

issued by insurance companies licensed to do business in the State of Michigan.  A certificate for 
insurance shall be supplied to GP at least (30) days prior to the commencement of construction  

(a) During the construction of the Project, City Center shall require its agents and
contractors to maintain in full force and effect Commercial General Liability insurance on
an occurrence basis with limits of liability of not less than five million ($5,000,000) dollars
per occurrence and/or aggregate combined single limit, for personal injury, death, bodily
injury or property damage.  Such insurance shall cover both on-site and off-site, if any,
areas, including any construction staging or material storage areas. The insurance coverage
shall be a separate policy for the Project and shall not be provided by blanket insurance.
The insurance coverage shall include, by way of extension or endorsements, the following:
(a) contractual liability, (b) products and completed operations, (c) independent contractors
covered, (d) form general liability extensions or equivalent, and (e) deletion of all
explosion, collapse and underground Exclusions.

(b) City Center shall carry, and shall require all contractors and subcontractors to carry,
adequate Workers Compensation insurance, including Employer’s Liability coverage in
the statutory amounts required under Michigan law.

(c) During the construction of the Project, City Center shall require its agents and
contractors to maintain in full force and effect an “all risk of physical loss” policy insuring
the Project against fire, vandalism, malicious mischief, tornado, earthquake, and such other
perils covered by the broadest form of extended coverage available in the amount of the
full replacement value of the improvements.  City Center shall obtain the agreement of
any construction lender or permanent lender to use the proceeds of such insurance for
rebuilding.

(d) City Center or City Center’s general contractor shall carry motor vehicle liability
insurance, including Michigan no-fault coverages with minimum limits of Five Million
($5,000,000) Dollars per occurrence, combined single-limit for bodily injury and property
damage.  The insurance coverage shall include all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles.

II. Regulation

2.1 Signs. All exterior signs shall be of area and dimensions, color tones, materials, lighting 
and height, as approved by the Planning Commission.  No billboard signs or off-premise signs 
shall be erected on the Property.  Individual freestanding signs, directional signs, and other Project 
signs shall conform with the signage plan, approved by the Planning Commission, and shall be 
reviewed and approved by the Planning Commission.  (See Exhibit 2.1).  Amendments to the 
Sign Plan shall be subject to review by the Planning Commission. 

2.2 Adherence to Plans.  The Property shall be developed in conformance with the PUD Final 
Plan, and all future owners of the Property shall be bound by the terms of this Agreement and City 
Center’s authority and responsibility as stated herein. 



5 

2.3 Adherence to Ordinances.  Except as otherwise provided herein, City Center shall adhere 
to existing ordinances of GP in effect on the date of this PUD Agreement.  All improvements 
constructed in accordance with this PUD Agreement and the PUD Final Plan shall be deemed to 
be conforming under the GP Zoning Ordinance, and in compliance with all ordinances of GP.  
Any violation of GP’s ordinances or violation of this PUD Agreement shall be subject to the 
remedies provided for by ordinance. 

2.4 Timing and Phasing of Development.  The timing of the construction shall be in 
accordance with the construction schedule that is part of the PUD Final Plan.  Provided such 
development is substantially in accordance with the construction schedule, the development and 
installation of improvements on the Property may commence, provided that engineering plans for 
the Property have been approved by the City Manager, or the City Manager’s designee, and the 
required permits for the proposed improvements have been obtained.  

2.5 Hours of Development and Construction. Excavation, development, demolition or 
construction shall be conducted between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. weekdays and 8:00 
a.m. and 6:00 p.m. Saturdays.  No work will be performed on Sundays.

2.6 Site Security.  During the course of any construction, City Center shall require its agents 
and contractors to adequately secure the Property 24 hours a day to safeguard and protect the 
Property from theft or damage and persons from personal injury or death by the installation of a 
fence around the entire perimeter of the Property with sight-obscuring fencing with a height of six 
feet.  City Center shall require its agents and contractors to use commercially reasonable efforts 
to maintain the Property in a dust-free condition, free from refuse and blowing debris. 

2.7 Adjacent Properties.  City Center shall require its agents and contractors to be responsible 
for the effect of the development of the Project upon adjacent land and buildings, including, but 
not limited to, damage or injury, restriction or limitation of access, noise, vibration, interruption 
of utilities, construction debris and other related matters. 

III. Miscellaneous

3.1 Binding Effect.  This PUD Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the parties and their respective successors, and assigns.  The rights and obligations contained in 
this PUD Agreement shall run with the Property. 

3.2 Authority.  This PUD Agreement has been duly authorized by all necessary action of City 
Center and GP, through the approval of the GP Planning Commission and City Council at a 
meeting in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan and the ordinances of GP.  By the 
execution of this PUD Agreement, the parties each warrant that they have the authority to execute 
this PUD Agreement and bind the subject Property and their respective entities to its terms and 
conditions. 



6 

3.3 Amendment. This PUD Agreement shall only be amended pursuant to an instrument 
executed by GP and by City Center, and its successors in title.  No consent to the amendment of 
this PUD Agreement shall be required of any other person, including mortgagees. 

3.4 Captions.  The captions contained herein are included only for convenience of reference 
and have no substantive effect. 

3.5 No Partnership.  None of the terms or provisions of this PUD Agreement shall be deemed 
to create a partnership or joint venture between City Center and GP. 

3.6 Notice.  Any notice required or permitted hereunder shall be deemed to have been 
received either (a) when delivered by hand and the party giving such notice has received a signed 
receipt thereof, or (b) one (1) day following the date deposited with Federal Express or other 
recognized overnight courier, or (c) immediately when sent by telecopy or facsimile machine or 
(d) on the day following the date deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by registered
or certified mail, return receipt requested.  Electronic mail (e-mail) notices are not permitted and
shall be deemed ineffective even if received.  Any notices given in the manner hereby permitted
shall be addressed as follows (or addressed in such other manner as the party being notified shall
have requested by written notice to the other party) for:



7 

If to City Center: 

Telephone: 
Email: 

With a copy to: 

Telephone: 
Email: 

and to: 

Telephone: 
Email: 



8 

If to GP: 

The City of Grosse Pointe 
Attention:  City Manager 
17147 Maumee 
Grosse Pointe, MI  48230 
Telephone: (313) 885-5800 
pjdame@grossepointecity.org 

With a Copy to: 

Charles S. Kennedy III 
City of Grosse Pointe Attorney 
26622 Woodward Avenue, Suite 225 
Royal Oak, MI  48067-0976 
Telephone:  (248) 837-1397 
ckennedy@fildewhinks.com 

3.7 Recording.  A Notice of Adoption of this PUD Agreement shall be recorded with the 
Wayne County Register of Deeds by GP prior to construction occurring on the Property and shall 
run with and bind the Property. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the dates 
written below. 

City of Grosse Pointe: 

Date:  By:    
Name: Sheila Tomkowiak 
Title: Mayor 

Date:  By:    
Name: Julie E. Arthurs 
Title: Clerk 



9 

Grosse Pointe City Center Partners, LLC 

Date:  By:    

Title:    

and 

Civic Center Equities, LLC 

Date:  By:    

Name:  
Title:  

J:\3109\538\PLANNED-UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 12-16-22.DOCX



EXHIBIT A 



EXHIBIT 1.2A 

a. Integrated Architecture site plan dated ______________________.

b. Plan for front yard lights southward on the easterly side of St. Clair co-extant with
the City Center Project to be constructed at City Center’s expense subject to
reasonable approval of GP.  Tentative plan reflected on Integrated Architecture
site plan dated ________________.  However, City Center shall have no
obligation to pay for this public improvement unless and until a final non-
appealable building permit is issued to City Center for the Project.

c. Construction scheduling plan submitted to GP Planning Commission on
________________.



EXHIBIT 1.2B 

SANITARY SEWER  
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

THIS SANITARY SEWER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT made this ___ day of _ 

_______, 20__, by Grosse Pointe City Center Partners, LLC and Civic Center Equities, LLC, 

Michigan limited liability companies, whose offices are located at 30100 Telegraph Road, Suite 

360, Bingham Farms, Michigan 48025 (“City Center”) and the City of Grosse Pointe, a Michigan 

municipal corporation, whose address is 17147 Maumee Avenue, Grosse Pointe, Michigan, 48230 

(“GP”). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, GP is authorized and required to regulate and control the public sanitary 

sewer system within the City of Grosse Pointe as set forth in certain sections of the Code of the 

City of Grosse Pointe (the “GP Code”); and  

WHEREAS, City Center is the owner of parcels 1 through 7 more particularly described 

on Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Property”); and  

WHEREAS, City Center desires to construct and maintain a sanitary sewer service (the 

“Sanitary Sewer Facilities”) on the Property and the adjacent GP right-of-way; and  

WHEREAS, the Sanitary Sewer Facilities are described and shown on plans titled 

__________________________________________________ sheets ____ through ____ of 

______ prepared by __________________________ and dated _______________, which plans 

and any amendments thereto, are on file with the GP Planning Department and are hereby 

incorporated by reference (the “Plan”); and 



WHEREAS, GP has reviewed and approved the Plan to construct the aforementioned 

Sanitary Sewer Facilities, subject in part to the execution of this Agreement.  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the benefits received and to be received by City 

Center, and its successors and assigns, as a result of the GP’s approval of the Plan, City Center, 

hereby covenants and agrees with GP as follows: 

1. At its sole expense, City Center shall construct and perpetually maintain the

Sanitary Sewer Facilities in strict accordance with the GP Code, as amended, the Plan and 

any subsequent amendments to the Plan which have been approved by GP. 

2. At its sole expense, City Center shall make such changes or modifications

to the Sanitary Sewer Facilities as may be determined as reasonably necessary by GP to 

ensure that the Sanitary Sewer Facilities are properly maintained and are operating 

properly. 

3. At reasonable times and in a reasonable manner, GP, its agents, employees

and contractors, shall have the right of ingress and egress over the Property and the right 

to inspect the Sanitary Sewer Facilities in order to ensure that the Sanitary Sewer Facilities 

are being properly maintained, are continuing to perform in an adequate manner and are in 

compliance with the GP Code, the Plan and any amendments thereto approved by GP. 

4. Should City Center fail to properly maintain and/or correct defects or

malfunctions to the Sanitary Sewer Facilities which render the Sanitary Sewer Facilities 

inoperable, contribute to excessive infiltration or inflow, produce sanitary sewer overflows, 

perform in any way that would be adverse to the public interest or create a health hazard 

or public nuisance, GP may give notice to City Center to take immediate and appropriate 

corrective action to restore the Sanitary Sewer Facilities to operating condition.  



5. Should City Center fail to correct any defects or malfunctions in the

Sanitary Sewer Facilities within forty-eight (48) hours of the written notice or within the 

time specified in a written notice from GP that City Center has failed to maintain the 

Sanitary Sewer Facilities in accordance with the approved designed operating conditions, 

the Plan and/or GP Code, GP may pursue all remedies available under the law, including, 

but not limited to, terminating water service to the Property, and repairing/maintaining or 

having the repairs/maintenance completed by a qualified licensed contractor. Should GP 

have to facilitate the repair/maintenance of the Sanitary Sewer Facilities, as a result of City 

Center’s failure to timely make the required repairs/maintenance, City Center agrees to 

reimburse GP for all reasonable and documented costs associated with the 

repair/maintenance to the Sanitary Sewer Facilities.   

6. City Center shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend GP from and against

any and all claims, demands, suits, liabilities, losses, damages and payments, including 

reasonable attorney’s fees claimed or made against GP that are alleged or proven to result 

or arise from City Center’s construction, operation or maintenance of the Sanitary Sewer 

Facilities. This indemnity obligation shall not apply with respect to the negligent actions 

of GP’s contractor if GP undertakes to make necessary repairs. 

7. This Agreement and the covenants and agreements contained herein shall

run with the title to the land, and whenever the Property shall be sold, conveyed or 

otherwise transferred, such transferee (“Transferee”) shall be subject to the covenants, 

stipulations, agreements and provisions of this Agreement which shall apply to, bind and 

be obligatory upon City Center or its Transferee, and shall bind, jointly and severally, City 

Center or its Transferee of the Property described herein, unless expressly released as 



described in this paragraph 7. 

8. Nothing herein shall be construed to prohibit a transfer by City Center to

subsequent Transferees. 

9. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to grant any permission or

approval to City Center in connection with the construction of the Sanitary Sewer 

Facilities, and City Center agrees it will apply for all necessary permits, licenses, and 

approvals for the construction of the Sanitary Sewer Facilities from the appropriate person, 

public or private body, and/or department, for any needed authorization including without 

limitation variances, encroachments, rights of access over adjacent lands, site plan 

approvals, or any other authorization (collectively “Approvals”), and nothing contained 

herein shall be construed to enlarge, alter or replace the permission, authority, terms or 

provisions granted by such Approvals. 

10. The provisions of this Agreement shall be severable, and if any phrase,

clause, sentence or provision is declared unconstitutional, or the applicability thereof to 

City Center is held invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby. 

11. This Agreement shall be deemed to be a Michigan contract and shall be

governed as to all matters, whether of validity, interpretation, obligations, performance or 

otherwise, exclusively by the laws of the State of Michigan and the ordinances of GP, and 

all questions arising with respect thereto shall be determined in accordance with such laws 

and ordinances.  Regardless of where actually delivered and accepted, this Agreement 

shall be deemed to have been delivered and accepted by all parties in the State of Michigan. 

12. Any and all suits for any claims or for any and every breach or dispute



arising out of this Agreement shall be maintained in the appropriate court of competent 

jurisdiction in Wayne County, Michigan. 

13. This Agreement shall not be modified except by written instrument

executed by GP and City Center or its Transferee at the time of modification. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the dates 
written below. 

City of Grosse Pointe: 

Date:  By:    
Name: Sheila Tomkowiak 
Title: Mayor 

Date:  By:    
Name: Julie E. Arthurs 
Title: Clerk 

Grosse Pointe City Center Partners, LLC 

Date:  By:    

Title:    

and 

Civic Center Equities, LLC 

Date:  By:    

Name:  
Title:  



ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CITY OF GROSSE POINTE 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF ) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Sheila Tomkowiak and Julie Arthurs this _____ day 
of _____________, 2022. 

__________________, Notary Public 
County, Michigan 

My commission expires: 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERS GROSSE POINTE CIVIC CENTER PARTNERS, 
LLC AND CIVIC CENTER EQUITIES, LLC 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF ) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by ________________ and ________________ this 
_____ day of _____________, 2022. 

__________________, Notary Public 
County, Michigan 

My commission expires: 



E X
H

IB
IT A

 



EXHIBIT 1.4 

Those materials submitted to GP Planning Commission for review on ________________. 



EXHIBIT 1.5 

Integrated Architecture site plan dated _______________________. 



EXHIBIT 1.6 

Parking and Access Easement Agreement. 



EXHIBIT 1.10 

Landscape plan of _________________________________. 



EXHIBIT 1.11 

Integrated Architecture site plans dated _________________________. 



EXHIBIT 2.1 

To be added to this agreement at such time approval for signage is granted. 



Exhibit 1.6



PARKING AND ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT 

This Parking Easement Agreement (“Agreement”) is made this _____ day of 
______________, 2022, by and among Grosse Pointe City Center Partners, LLC and Civic 
Center Equities, LLC, Michigan limited liability companies, whose offices are located at 30100 
Telegraph Road, Suite 360, Bingham Farms, Michigan, 48025 (“City Center”) and the City of 
Grosse Pointe, a Michigan municipal corporation whose offices are located at 17147 Maumee 
Ave., Grosse Pointe, Michigan, 48230 (the “GP”). 

WHEREAS, City Center is the owner of a certain parcel of land located in the City of 
Grosse Pointe, Michigan, as legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part 
hereof (“Parcel A”); 

WHEREAS, GP is the owner of adjacent property located to the north of Parcel A, as 
legally described on Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof (“Parcel B”); 

WHEREAS, GP has used and will use all or a portion of Parcel B as a public parking lot, 
which from time to time may be utilized by patrons of City Center; 

WHEREAS, in order to provide for efficient use by GP of Parcel B, City Center wishes 
to grant to GP, its successors and assigns, the following permanent easement which will be 
perpetual and run with the land. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the forgoing, the covenants contained herein, 
plus other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is acknowledged, 
City Center and the GP covenant and agree as follows: 

1. Grant of Easement.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, City Center
hereby grants to GP as an easement appurtenant to the dominant estate, being Parcel B, an
exclusive, irrevocable and perpetual easement solely for public parking, ingress, egress,
construction and maintenance, on, over and under the portion of Parcel A depicted on Exhibit C
attached hereto.  (The “Easement Area”).  City Center, its agents, contractors and residents of
the building located on Parcel A shall have the right to go on and over the Easement Area for
ingress and egress to Parcel A provided, such use shall not unreasonably interfere with the use of
the Easement Area for public parking, ingress, egress, construction and maintenance for the
Easement Area.  In addition to the Easement Area, GP shall have a temporary license to use that
portion of Parcel A located immediately adjacent to the Southern boundary of the Easement Area



as may be necessary for the construction and maintenance of the permissible improvements to be 
made within the Easement Area by GP. 

2. Construction.

(a) Construction on Easement Area.  GP shall construct, at its cost and expense, the
parking lot and related improvements in the Easement Area as generally depicted on Exhibit D 
attached hereto (the “GP’s Work”).  GP shall be responsible for obtaining and complying with 
all necessary governmental approvals and permits with respect to GP’s Work.  GP will bear the 
cost of increased storm water facilities for the Easement Area and the storm water flow from the 
Easement Area will not be attributed to City Center’s apartment/condominium project.  GP’s 
contract for construction of GP’s Work shall include industry standard warranties relative to 
correction of defects in workmanship and materials.  In conjunction with GP’s Work, GP will 
construct a public parking lot on GP property (Exhibit B) as generally depicted on Exhibit D. 
However, the use and/or parking configuration of GP owned property may change from time to 
time.     

(b) Workmanship.  GP’s Work shall be constructed in a good and workmanlike
manner, with first-class materials.  All contractors and subcontractors performing GP’s Work 
shall comply with the insurance requirements set forth in Section 5(b) below.   

(c) Liens.  GP shall pay when due all claims for labor and materials furnished or
alleged to have been furnished to or for GP at or for use on the Easement Area; shall take all 
steps necessary to keep Parcel A free from any liens, claims, or encumbrances; and GP agrees to 
indemnify, defend and hold City Center harmless from and against any and all liability arising 
out of any such claims.  City Center may require GP to pay City Center’s reasonable attorney's 
fees and costs in participating in any such action if City Center participates therein at the request 
of GP, or if City Center is joined as a defendant in any such action and GP’s counsel determines 
that it cannot ethically or effectively represent both GP’s and City Center’s interest in such 
action.  In the event GP fails to comply with the terms of this Section 2(c), City Center shall have 
the right to discharge said liens, whereupon GP shall, within ten (10) days of the receipt of 
written demand therefor, reimburse City Center for the entire cost of paying said liens and all 
other reasonable costs incurred by City Center in connection with the discharge of each such 
lien, to include all reasonable attorney’s fees, together with interest on such amount computed at 
the rate of eight (8%) percent per annum, calculated monthly, from the date of any such 
expenditure by City Center to the date of payment.   

3. Use and Maintenance.

(a) GP agrees that it will use and maintain the Easement Area solely for the parking
of passenger motor vehicles (and ingress and egress of commercial vehicles) and purposes 
attendant to a public parking lot including, but not limited to, parking pay stations.  GP shall, at 
its sole cost and expense, maintain, operate, refurbish, repair and replace the Easement Area and 
the temporary license area referred to above, in accordance with its customary practices for 
public parking lots.  GP’s obligations shall include, without limitation, snow and ice removal, 
restriping, lighting, repaving, and otherwise maintaining the Easement Area in good condition 



and repair.  GP may charge for use of the parking facilities by the general public such amounts as 
it deems fit, consistent with its practice in GP, and receipts therefrom shall belong to GP.   

(b) If City Center controls access to surface parking on Parcel A outside of the
Easement Area by means of a gate, GP shall be granted a perpetual license for unrestricted 
access through such gate in the same manner by which owners or tenants of Parcel A are 
provided access.  Such access shall be solely for temporary GP purposes. 

4. Indemnity.

(a) GP shall defend, indemnify and save harmless City Center and its officers,
directors, shareholders, partners, agents and employees (hereafter the “City Center Related 
Parties”), from and against any and all liability or claim thereof (including but not limited to 
reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs) whether for injury to persons, including death, or damage to 
property, which may be imposed upon, incurred by or asserted against City Center or City Center 
Related Parties: (i) allegedly or actually arising in connection with or as a direct result of any 
activity by GP, its employees, contractors, agents, invitees, licensees, in or on the Easement 
Area, including the use thereof; (ii) arising out of any default by GP under this Agreement; or 
(iii) arising out of any negligent act or omission to act by GP, its contractors, agents or
employees.  The foregoing indemnity shall include claims alleging or involving joint or
comparative negligence but shall not extend to liability directly resulting only from the sole
negligence of City Center or City Center Related Parties.

(b) The construction contract for GP’s Work, or any other work to be performed by
GP that utilizes the Easement Area, shall provide that the contractor shall defend, indemnify and 
save harmless City Center and City Center Related Parties, from and against any and all liability 
or claim thereof (including but not limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs) whether for 
injury to persons, including death, or damage to property, which may be imposed upon, incurred 
by or asserted against City Center or City Center Related Parties: (i) allegedly or actually arising 
in connection with or as a direct or indirect result of any activity by the contractor or its 
subcontractors in, on, or about Parcel A, including the use thereof; or (ii) arising out of any 
negligent act or omission to act by the contractor or its subcontractors.  

5. Insurance.

(a) At all times during the term of this Agreement, GP shall purchase and maintain
Commercial General Liability including premises/operations, broad form property damage, 
blanket contractual liability and personal injury coverage in an amount not less than Five Million 
Dollars ($5,000,000.00) per occurrence; such policy shall be an occurrence policy and not a 
claims-made policy.  City Center shall be named as an additional insured, at no cost to City 
Center.  At City Center’s request, GP shall furnish to City Center a certificate evidencing the 
above required insurance.  Such policy shall provide that the insurance policy may not be 
cancelled or amended without first providing City Center with written notice of cancellation or 
amendment at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of cancellation or amendment. 



(b) At all times during the term of this Agreement, the contractors of GP using or
accessing Parcel A shall purchase and maintain (a) Commercial General Liability including 
premises/operations, broad form property damage, blanket contractual liability and personal 
injury coverage in an amount not less than Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000.00) per 
occurrence; such policy shall be an occurrence policy and not a claims-made policy; (b) 
Automobile Liability including contractual liability coverage for all owned, hired, and non-
owned autos; and (c) Workers’ Compensation coverage with statutory limits.  City Center must 
be named as an additional insured on the commercial general liability and automobile liability 
insurance, at no cost to City Center.  At City Center’s request, GP shall furnish to City Center a 
certificate evidencing the above required insurance.  Such policy shall provide that the insurance 
policy may not be cancelled or amended without first providing City Center with written notice 
of cancellation or amendment at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of cancellation or 
amendment. 

6. Reservation of Rights.   City Center hereby reserves for itself, and its successors and
assigns, the right to close off the Easement Area for such reasonable periods of time as may be
required in connection with the construction, maintenance, or repair of improvements on Parcel
A. City Center shall coordinate the closing with GP so that there is no unreasonable interference
with the operation of the parking lot located on Parcel B.  City Center shall also have the right to
close off access to Parcel A by placing a fence or other method of enclosure to prevent access to
Parcel A at the northeast corner of Parcel A.

7. Binding Effect.   All provisions of this Agreement, including the benefits and burdens set
forth herein, shall run with the land and are binding on and shall inure to the benefit of the
successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

8. No Partnership.  None of the terms or provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed to
create a partnership between or among the parties, their respective representatives or otherwise,
nor shall it cause them to be considered joint venturers or members of any joint enterprise.

9. Effect of Agreement; Not a Public Dedication.  Except as expressly set forth herein,
nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, shall confer upon any person, other than City
Center, GP, and their respective employees, customers, contractors, tenants, subtenants, agents
and invitees, any right or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement.  Nothing contained in
this Agreement shall be deemed to be a dedication of any portion of the respective property to or
for the general public, it being the intent of the parties that this Agreement shall be strictly
limited to the purposes herein expressed.  This Agreement is not intended to create, nor shall it
be in any way interpreted or construed to create, any third-party beneficiary rights.

10. Controlling Law.  The terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be construed in
accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.

11. Partial Invalidity.  If any term, provision or condition contained in this Agreement shall,
to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, and the removal of such term, provision or condition
would not materially alter the parties’ respective obligations hereunder, the remainder of this
Agreement, or the application of such term, provision or condition to persons or circumstances



other than those with respect to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected 
thereby, and each and every other term, provision and condition of this Agreement shall be valid 
and enforceable to the fullest extent possible permitted by law. 

12. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and, if so executed,
shall be construed as one and the same agreement and shall be effective upon execution by each
of the parties hereto.

THIS INSTRUMENT IS EXEMPT FROM MICHIGAN STATE TRANSFER TAX 
UNDER MCL 207.526(a) AND COUNTY TRANSFER TAX UNDER MCL 207.505(a). 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Parking and Access Easement 
Agreement as of the day and year first set forth above.  

City of Grosse Pointe: 

By: 
Name:  Sheila Tomkowiak 
Title:    Mayor 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF____________ ) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by                this               day of 
________________________, 2022, by Sheila Tomkowiak, the Mayor of the City of Grosse 
Pointe, a, Michigan municipal corporation. 

, Notary Public 
County, Michigan  

Acting in the County of ________________ 



By:  
Name:  Julie E. Arthurs 
Title:   Clerk 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF____________ ) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by                this    day of 
________________, 2022, by Julie E. Arthurs, the Clerk for the City of Grosse Pointe, a, 
Michigan municipal corporation. 

, Notary Public 
County, Michigan 

Acting in the County of ________________ 

Grosse Pointe City Center Partners, 
LLC¸ a Michigan limited liability company 

By: 
Name: 
Title: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF____________ ) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by                this               day of 
________________________, 2022, by _____________, the _____________ of Grosse Pointe 
City Center Partners, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company. 

, Notary Public 
County, Michigan  

My commission expires:  _______________ 
Acting in the County of ________________ 



Civic Center Equities, LLC¸ a Michigan 
limited liability company 

By: 
Name: 
Title: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF____________ ) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by                this               day of 
________________________, 2022, by _____________, the _____________ of Civic Center 
Equities, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company. 

, Notary Public 
County, Michigan  

My commission expires:  _______________ 
Acting in the County of ________________ 

Prepared by and  
after recording return to:     

Charles S. Kennedy III 
Fildew Hinks PLLC 
26622 Woodward Ave Ste 225 
Royal Oak, MI  48067 

J:\3109\538\Parking and Access Easement Agreement REVISED 12-16-22.doc 



GRANTEE (TO):

CITY, ST., & ZIP:

DRAWN BY:

ADDRESS:

TWP:P.C.

SHEET

ADDRESS:

GRANTOR (FROM):

CITY, ST., & ZIP:

PARCEL I.D. NO.:

AEW NO.:COUNTY:

SCALE:

BOOK NO.:

CONST. PLAN PAGE NO.:EASEMENT NO.:CHECKED BY:

TITLE SEARCH:

EASEMENT
EXHIBIT  "A"

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   ARCHITECTS

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN AND
WESTRICK, INC.

Phone  586 726 1234
Fax  586 726 8780

51301 Schoenherr Rd
Shelby Township
Michigan  48315

www.aewinc.com

CITY OF GROSSE POINTE

17147 MAUMEE AVENUE

GROSSE POINTE MI 48230

239 GROSSE POINTE WAYNE

DWM SVP 1" = 100'

1 OF 1

VARIES

GROSSE POINTE, MI 48230

0155-0229

SEE ATTACHED SHEET FOR DESCRIPTIONS REVISED ON 05/11/2022



CIVIL ENGINEERS       SURVEYORS  ARCHITECTS 

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. 

51301 Schoenherr Road 

Shelby Township, MI  48315 

586.726.1234 

www.aewinc.com 

Engineering Strong Communities Since 1968 

November 16, 2022 

0155-0229 

SHEET 2 OF 2 

DESCRIPTION PARCEL A 

DEVELOPMENT PARCEL 

PART OF AMENDED PLAT OF ST. CLAIR PARK SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 19 OF PLATS, PAGE 

21, WAYNE COUNTY RECORDS, CITY OF GROSSE POINTE, WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN, ALSO BEING 

PART OF PRIVATE CLAIM 239 BEING DESCRIBED AS:  

COMMENCING AT THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ST. CLAIR AVENUE (100.00 FEET WIDE) AND 

THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF KERCHEVAL AVENUE (80.00 FEET WIDE); THENCE ALONG THE 

EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ST. CLAIR AVENUE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS 

EAST 321.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 64 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 12 SECONDS 

EAST 294.77 FEET TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF C. NEFF ESTATE SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 15 

OF PLATS, PAGE 23, WAYNE COUNTY RECORDS, CITY OF GROSSE POINTE, WAYNE COUNTY, 

MICHIGAN; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF C. NEFF ESTATE SUBDIVISION SOUTH 25 DEGREES 

04 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST 310.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 12 SECONDS 

WEST 116.34 FEET; THENCE  NORTH 25 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 40.04 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH 64 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST 178.80 FEET TO THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE 

OF ST. CLAIR AVENUE; THENCE ALONG THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ST. CLAIR AVENUE 

NORTH 25 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 270.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 1.94 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  

SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE. 

M:\0155\0155-0229\GEN\DESC\0155-0229-DESC Exhibit A.DOCX 

BASIS OF BEARING: AMENDED PLAT OF ST. CLAIR PARK SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 19 OF PLATS, PAGE 21, WAYNE 

COUNTY RECORDS 



GRANTEE (TO):

CITY, ST., & ZIP:

DRAWN BY:

ADDRESS:

TWP:P.C.

SHEET

ADDRESS:

GRANTOR (FROM):

CITY, ST., & ZIP:

PARCEL I.D. NO.:

AEW NO.:COUNTY:

SCALE:

BOOK NO.:

CONST. PLAN PAGE NO.:EASEMENT NO.:CHECKED BY:

TITLE SEARCH:

EASEMENT
EXHIBIT  "B"

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   ARCHITECTS

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN AND
WESTRICK, INC.

Phone  586 726 1234
Fax  586 726 8780

51301 Schoenherr Rd
Shelby Township
Michigan  48315

www.aewinc.com

CITY OF GROSSE POINTE

17147 MAUMEE AVENUE

GROSSE POINTE MI 48230

239 GROSSE POINTE WAYNE

DWM SVP 1" = 100'

1 OF 1

VARIES

GROSSE POINTE, MI 48230

0155-0229

SEE ATTACHED SHEET FOR DESCRIPTIONS REVISED ON 05/11/2022



CIVIL ENGINEERS       SURVEYORS  ARCHITECTS 

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. 

51301 Schoenherr Road 

Shelby Township, MI  48315 

586.726.1234 

www.aewinc.com 

Engineering Strong Communities Since 1968 

November 16, 2022 

0155-0229 

SHEET 2 OF 2 

DESCRIPTION PARCEL B 

CITY PARKING LOT PARCEL 

PART OF AMENDED PLAT OF ST. CLAIR PARK SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 19 OF PLATS, PAGE 

21, WAYNE COUNTY RECORDS, CITY OF GROSSE POINTE, WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN, ALSO BEING 

PART OF PRIVATE CLAIM 239 BEING DESCRIBED AS:  

COMMENCING AT THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ST. CLAIR AVENUE (100.00 FEET WIDE) AND 

THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF KERCHEVAL AVENUE (80.00 FEET WIDE); THENCE ALONG THE 

EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ST. CLAIR AVENUE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS 

EAST 150.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 64 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 12 SECONDS 

EAST 294.56 FEET TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF C. NEFF ESTATE SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 15 

OF PLATS, PAGE 23, WAYNE COUNTY RECORDS, CITY OF GROSSE POINTE, WAYNE COUNTY, 

MICHIGAN; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF C. NEFF ESTATE SUBDIVISION SOUTH 25 DEGREES 

04 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST 171.15 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 12 SECONDS 

WEST 294.77 FEET TO THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ST. CLAIR AVENUE; THENCE ALONG THE 

EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ST. CLAIR AVENUE NORTH 25 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS 

WEST 171.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 1.15 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  

SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE. 

M:\0155\0155-0229\GEN\DESC\0155-0229-DESC Exhibit B.DOCX 

BASIS OF BEARING: AMENDED PLAT OF ST. CLAIR PARK SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 19 OF PLATS, PAGE 21, WAYNE 

COUNTY RECORDS 



GRANTEE (TO):

CITY, ST., & ZIP:

DRAWN BY:

ADDRESS:

TWP:P.C.

SHEET

ADDRESS:

GRANTOR (FROM):

CITY, ST., & ZIP:

PARCEL I.D. NO.:

AEW NO.:COUNTY:

SCALE:

BOOK NO.:

CONST. PLAN PAGE NO.:EASEMENT NO.:CHECKED BY:

TITLE SEARCH:

EASEMENT
EXHIBIT  "C"

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   ARCHITECTS

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN AND
WESTRICK, INC.

Phone  586 726 1234
Fax  586 726 8780

51301 Schoenherr Rd
Shelby Township
Michigan  48315

www.aewinc.com

CITY OF GROSSE POINTE

17147 MAUMEE AVENUE

GROSSE POINTE MI 48230

239 GROSSE POINTE WAYNE

DWM SVP 1" = 100'

1 OF 1

VARIES

GROSSE POINTE, MI 48230

0155-0229

SEE ATTACHED SHEET FOR DESCRIPTIONS REVISED ON 05/11/2022



CIVIL ENGINEERS       SURVEYORS  ARCHITECTS 

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. 

51301 Schoenherr Road 

Shelby Township, MI  48315 

586.726.1234 

www.aewinc.com 

Engineering Strong Communities Since 1968 

November 16, 2022 

0155-0229 

SHEET 2 OF 2 

DESCRIPTION 

30 FOOT EASEMENT ON PARCEL A 

PART OF AMENDED PLAT OF ST. CLAIR PARK SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 19 OF PLATS, PAGE 

21, WAYNE COUNTY RECORDS, CITY OF GROSSE POINTE, WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN, ALSO BEING 

PART OF PRIVATE CLAIM 239 BEING DESCRIBED AS:  

COMMENCING AT THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ST. CLAIR AVENUE (100.00 FEET WIDE) AND 

THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF KERCHEVAL AVENUE (80.00 FEET WIDE); THENCE ALONG THE 

EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ST. CLAIR AVENUE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS 

EAST 321.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 64 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 12 SECONDS 

EAST 294.77 FEET TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF C. NEFF ESTATE SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 15 

OF PLATS, PAGE 23, WAYNE COUNTY RECORDS, CITY OF GROSSE POINTE, WAYNE COUNTY, 

MICHIGAN; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF C. NEFF ESTATE SUBDIVISION SOUTH 25 DEGREES 

04 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST 30.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST 

294.80 FEET TO THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ST. CLAIR AVENUE; THENCE ALONG THE 

EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ST. CLAIR AVENUE NORTH 25 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS 

WEST 30.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 0.20 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  

SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE. 

M:\0155\0155-0229\GEN\DESC\0155-0229-DESC Exhibits.DOCX 

BASIS OF BEARING: AMENDED PLAT OF ST. CLAIR PARK SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 19 OF PLATS, PAGE 21, WAYNE 

COUNTY RECORDS 



GRANTEE (TO):

CITY, ST., & ZIP:

DRAWN BY:

ADDRESS:

TWP:P.C.

SHEET

ADDRESS:

GRANTOR (FROM):

CITY, ST., & ZIP:

PARCEL I.D. NO.:

AEW NO.:COUNTY:

SCALE:

BOOK NO.:

CONST. PLAN PAGE NO.:EASEMENT NO.:CHECKED BY:

TITLE SEARCH:

EASEMENT
EXHIBIT  "D"

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   ARCHITECTS

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN AND
WESTRICK, INC.

Phone  586 726 1234
Fax  586 726 8780

51301 Schoenherr Rd
Shelby Township
Michigan  48315

www.aewinc.com

CITY OF GROSSE POINTE

17147 MAUMEE AVENUE

GROSSE POINTE MI 48230

239 GROSSE POINTE WAYNE

DWM SVP 1" = 100'

1 OF 1

VARIES

GROSSE POINTE, MI 48230

0155-0229

REVISED ON 11/23/2022





















Agenda Item #7a--.2 

Council Meeting 
December 19, 2022 

TITLE: Public Parking Lots I & 4 Surveillance Camera DATE: December 1 2, 2022 
Purchase 

SUMMARY: In August of this year, City Council approved the purchase of new parking 
equipment for the Municipal Park Lot I, (Kroger parking lot) to replace the individual parking 
meters. City staff reached out to its current vendor, Pointe Alarm, for a surveillance camera 
solution to tie into its existing camera system for the downtown parking areas. Pointe Alarm 
also provided a quote for the Lot 4 surveillance system. The Lot 4 system will also be tied into 
its current surveillance system. Traffic and Safety, the City's parking equipment vendor, also 
provided a cloud base camera system quote as well. 

Pointe Alarm Grosse Pointe Woods Lot I $6,483 
Lot4 $ 10,129 
Total= $16,612 

Traffic and Safety Lot I $10,792 
Lot4 $18,886 
Total = $29,678 

Pointe Alarm has intimate knowledge with the current system and infrastructure in the 
downtown district parking areas. Each parking lot will receive a new licensing, cameras, cabling 
and installation. Staff feels comfortable with the quote provided from Pointe Alarm and can 
start install ASAP if approved for Lot I and during the project of Lot 4. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Funds for the camera system will be paid through the Parking Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to award the bid of the surveillance cameras system to 
Pointe Alarm in the amount of$16,61 2. 

/ 
I 

REVIEWED BY: Peter Dame 
� 

TITLE: City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Peter Randazzy£7 TITLE: Public Service Director 



TITLE: Annoin1ment of Clerk SUMMARY: 

Agenda Item #_IL 

Council Meeting 
December 19, 2022 

DATE: December 19, 2022 
Julie Arthurs is retiring from the City of Grosse Pointe after serving as City Clerk since 2001 and working for the City since 1996. 
Christopher Hardenbrook is the Assistant to the City Manager and Assistant City Clerk. He has a Masters in Public Administration from Northern Michigan University. He has worked for the City as a department head and/or in administration since 2004. 
Under the City Charter, the City Council must appoint an employee to designate as Clerk. The Clerk reports to the City Manager. The City Manager recommends that Chris Hardenbrook serve as the City Clerk. 
FINANCIAL IMP ACT: none. 

·•.RECOMMENDfJON: Approval of motion appointing Chris Hardenbrook as the City of Grosse Pointe Cle rd as the designated Freedom oflnformation Act contact, 
PREPARE�::/ 'f][TLE: Pete Dame i,,, Citv Mana11:er 

or 



TITLE: Resolution honoring Julie Arthurs 

Agenda Item #_l_s 

Council Meeting 
December 19, 2022 

DATE: December 19, 2022 
SUMMARY: Assistance City Manager / City Clerk Julie Arthurs is retiring after twenty-six 
years of service to the City of Grosse Pointe. 
A resolution has been drafted recognizing her service which is attached for your review. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: None. 
RECOMMENDATION: 

Arthurs. 
Motion to approve the Resolution of Appreciation honoring Julie 

REVIEWED BY: PeterDarney TITLE: City Manager 



RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 

WHEREAS, Julie Arthurs began her career in public service during high school working part­
time for the City of Center Line. After graduation, Julie was hired as a full-time clerk in 
Centerline and began a career-long focus on administration of municipal records and elections. 

WHEREAS, Julie Arthurs joined the City of Grosse Pointe as the Assistant City Clerk on July 8, 
1996, beginning a 26-year tenure with the City. In 2001, Julie was appointed City Clerk upon 
the retirement of the previous City Manager/Clerk. Since 2010, Julie has served as both 
Assistant City Manager and City Clerk for the City of Grosse Pointe. 

WHEREAS, Julie Arthurs has performed the difficult and complex duties of City Clerk with grace 
and great aplomb. She earned certification from the International Association of Municipal 
Clerks, an achievement she kept up throughout her tenure. From running elections to managing 
vital records and treasured City documents, Julie personified the tradition of Grosse Pointe 
City's commitment to excellence. Whether attending to administrative duties, dealing with 
employees and elected officials, or serving residents and business people, Julie was highly 
respected, always professional,friendly, and responsive. 

WHEREAS, Julie Arthurs upholds the highest of standards for public servants. She is 
knowledgeable, efficient, hard-working, and organized. She acts with integrity and honesty at 
all times. She is a model for all who aspire to work on behalf of the pub/ic good. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor, City Council, and the citizens of the City of 
Grosse Pointe do hereby extend their most grateful appreciation to Julie Arthurs for her full 
public service career, especially for her 26 years on behalf of the Grosse Pointe community. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor, City Council, and City staff congratulate Julie on 
her retirement and wish her and her husband, Ken, joy and fulfillment in their travels ahead. 

Chris D. Walsh 
Councilmember 

MaureenJuip 
Councilmember 

Presented by City Council on December 19, 2022 

Sheila Tomkowiak, Mayor 

Don Parthum 
Councilmember 

David Fries 
Councilmember 

Terrence Thomas 
Councilmember 

Seth Krupp 
Councilmember 


	AGENDA
	DECEMBER 19, 2022
	Agenda - 12.19.2022.pdf
	AGENDA
	DECEMBER 19, 2022

	City center  PUD#2 - 12.16.22.final - City Planner Report.pdf
	A.  PUD PROCESS
	B. PLANNING, ZONING AND EXISTING CONDITIONS
	C.  PUD ELIGIBILITY
	D.  ADDITIONAL PUD CONSIDERATIONS
	E.  REGULATORY FLEXIBILITY
	E.  PUBLIC BENEFIT
	F.  SITE PLAN review
	G. Architecture.  The proposed building design includes high quality building materials and design.  It includes dark red brick with a variety of details, a contrasting light-colored brick at the entrances with metal and wood-look panel accents.  The ...
	H. Screening. Projects in the T, Transition district are required to provide ornamental masonry screening between 4 and 6 feet high from adjacent single-family uses.  The applicant is proposing a decorative masonry screen will along the residential lo...
	J. Traffic. The applicant has provided a traffic study that has been reviewed by the City’s traffic consultant TIA, that finds the increased traffic generated from the proposed project will not impact the level of service at the adjacent intersections...
	K. Internal Circulation. The proposed site plan has been designed to coordinate with the site circulation on the public parking lot.  The proposed plan also adheres to required easement agreement and allows additional unused space on their property to...

	RECOMMENDATION

	20221216-IAR2006_Grosse Pointe PUD - Site Plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C0.0 COVER SHEET
	C1.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
	C1.1 DEMOLITION PLAN
	C3.0 SITE PLAN
	C3.1 SITE PLAN DETAILS
	C4.0 EXISTING DRAINAGE PLAN
	C4.1 PROPOSED DRAINAGE PLAN
	C5.0 GRADING PLAN


	Planned-Unit Development Agreement 12-16-22.pdf
	1.1 Purpose.  City Center shall cause the City Center Project to be constructed in accordance with the approved PUD Final Plan.  This PUD Agreement shall run with the land; and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of all future owners, succ...
	1.2  Final Plan.  The PUD Final Plan includes all the individual plans listed on the attached Exhibit 1.2A, together with this PUD Agreement. The PUD Final Plan includes up to 4000 square feet of commercial space with “permitted” uses as allowed in t...
	1.3 Construction Drawings.  All construction drawings for the buildings, building facades, parking, plaza, hallways, and other site features shall be consistent with the approved PUD Final Plan, as may be amended, and with conditions of this PUD Agre...
	1.4 Building Facades.  The building facade shall have finished exterior walls and roofs in compliance with the elevations and sample materials and colors submitted to and approved by the Planning Commission.  See Exhibit 1.43.  There shall be no viny...
	1.5 Utilities.  Water, electric, and sanitary sewer lines shall be constructed by City Center in accordance with plans and specifications prepared by City Center, subject to GP’s construction standards as well as State and Federal standards, as appli...
	1.6 Parking and Access.  City Center shall execute the Parking and Access Agreement attached as Exhibit 1.6 on the date of execution of this PUD Agreement.
	1.7 Electric and Communication.  All on-site, electric and communication systems shall be buried.  Mechanical equipment, or other similar accessory structures or utilities, shall either be within the building, concealed on the ground, or enclosed wit...
	1.8 Lighting Plan.  A Final Lighting Plan shall be provided for review and approval by the Planning Commission. [Under development.]
	1.9 Rights-of-Way. City Center, at its sole cost and expense, shall provide all streetscape improvements as set forth in the approved plans for the Project.  Streetscape improvements shall consist of front yard lights. [Under development.] GP will as...
	1.10 Landscape Materials.  City Center, or its successors as owner of the Project real property, shall provide perpetual maintenance of landscape materials as shown in the approved Landscape Plan attached hereto as Exhibit 1.710, except in the public...
	1.11 Stormwater Runoff. Stormwater runoff shall be retained and released in accordance with drainage plans approved by GP’s engineers as reflected in Exhibit 1.811. These plans are based on Article IX of the GP Zoning Code and the City of Grosse Poin...
	1.12 Rubbish Collection.  City Center shall dispose of commercial refuse generated by the Property at a location designated by GP from time to time.  City Center shall pay for commercial refuse disposal at the standard commercial rates applicable to ...
	1.13 Protection of Neighboring Properties.  City Center shall require its agents and contractors to use their commercially reasonable efforts to conduct construction activities with minimal disruption to residents and owners of property neighboring t...
	1.14 Construction Activities.  Staging areas, mobilization sites, and storage sites for construction materials and construction equipment, and similar construction activity and traffic shall be subject to GP approval.  Private vehicles of contractors...
	1.15 Fees.  City Center shall pay to GP the usual and customary review fees, inspection fees, and other applicable fees at the current rate in effect at the time of issuance of permits.
	1.16 Insurance.  Until City Center has fully performed all its obligation under this PUD Agreement and completed construction of the Project, City Center shall require its agents and contractors to (a) procure and maintain in full force and effect th...




